MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

January 28, 2019
6:30 PM
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
Agenda
1. Callto Order
2. Roli Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Closed/Executive Session — Approval, To enter closed/executive session for the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specific employees of the public body pursuant to Section 5.0
ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

Presentations (7:00 PM Tentative)

5. Strategic Planning Staff Presentation & Goal Pacing Feedback
6. Recognition of Visitors and Delegations

7. Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

Learning & Discussion
8. (NS New 3-Year Contract 2019-2022

9. Title Grants Status Update

10. HS Sound Systems Gym & Cafetorium
11. Spring/Summer Projects 2019

12, Calendar 2019-20

13. School Board Transition May 2019

Action
14. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agenda by any board member.)
a.  Approval of the Open Minutes for the Board Meeting and Levy & Bond Hearings on 12/17/19
b. Board Bills of January 2019
¢. Financial Reports
d. Treasurer’s Report of December 2018

15. Approval, Resolution providing for the issue of approximately $1,000,000 Taxable General Obligation School Bonds,
Series 2019, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of the District, providing for the levy of a direct
annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

16. Approval, QNS 3-Year Contract 2019-2022

17. Approval, Title One Grant School Improvement Work Plan

18. Approval, Band/Choir Trip to Florida, March 22-28, 2020

19, Approval, HS Gym Sound System

20. Approval, Hiring of District Personnel & Acceptance of Resignations/Personnel Report of 1/25/18

21, Closed/Executive Session — Approval, To enter closed/executive session for the appoiniment, employment,
compensation, discipline, dismissal, or performance of specific employees of the public body pursuant to Section 5.0

ILCS 120/2(c)(1). [Only if Needed]

22. Adjournment







2.57

3.31

3.56

3.60

3.68

4.88

495

5.35

5.54

5.83

6.24

6.33

Maroa-Forsyth School District Strategic Plan Goals 2019-2020
RANKING (Pacing) ACTIVITY

RESULTS (n=45)

FF#2  TForm a representative middle school steering committee to explore the feasibility of constructing a new
middle school building, including but not limited to location, financing options, garnering community input and
support and a timeline for the entire process.

HSP#2 Form a representative committee (including local government and police) to 1) review current safety,
security and anti-violence measures currently in place, 2) review current best practices and 3) make
recommendations for strengthening all facets of the plan, including facilities, emergency protocols and
prevention measures. :

TL#1  Create a District Curriculum Committee to develop a process for analyzing the effectiveness of the
current curriculum and also developing new curriculum. Focus placed on connection to Common Core, vertical
connections/sequence, materials and resources, assessment and interventions for improved achievement.

TL#2 Convene a District Technology Committee to conduct a needs assessment and then recommend
improvements and enhancements in the following areas, including but not limited to: coordination with the new
strategic plan, possible 1:1 computing initiative, integration of technology for engaged learning, and update of
current infrastructure, connectivity capabilities and support systems. '

PD#3 Create a plan to provide teachers the time and resources needed to conduct meaningful vertical
articulation in core curriculum areas.

PD#2 Create an integrated professional development plan to support the new long-range technology program.

UNL#2 Conduct an evaluation of current programs and practices used to meet the needs of special education
students and make recommendations for improvements. Place immediate attention on the underperforming
middle school students.

PD#5 Create a comprehensive plan fo assure that M-F maintains highest quality, including but not limited to:
recruitment, selection, placement, induction, mentorship, and evaluation.

WC#1 TForm a representative conunittee to explore the feasibility of adding a formal art program to the K-8
curriculum.

FF#1 Consistently provide the support, resources and administrative assistance necessary to complete all facets
of the new strategic plan with high quality and fidelity.

PD#1 Review the new 2019-2022 strategic plan and create a comprehensive professional development program
to support it.

HSP#3 Maintain and grow partnerships with parents, the commumity and the Foundation, with emphasis on
increasing involvement in the schools and creating unity throughout the district.




Maroa-Forsyth School District Strategic Plan Goals 2019-2020

Teaching & Learning (TL)

TL#1 Create a District Curriculum Committee to develop a process for analyzing the
effectiveness of the current curriculum and also developing new curriculum. Focus
placed on connection to Common Core, vertical connections/sequence, materials and
resources, assessment and interventions for improved achievement.

TL#2 Convene a District Technology Committee to conduct a needs assessment and then
recommend improvements and enhancements in the following areas, including but not
limited to: coordination with the new strategic plan, possible 1:1 computing initiative,
integration of technology for engaged learning, and update of current infrastructure,
connectivity capabilities and support systems.

TFH#3 Continue to-offer high-quality-prograrms-in-ehorus, band-agricalture-and PH;-enhanee
Meeting the Unique Needs of Learners (UNL)

UNE#E Continue-to-offer high-quality preschoolprogram and-continually-assess-effectiveness:
UNL#2 Conduct an evaluation of current programs and practices used to meet the needs of

special education students and malke recommendations for improvements. Place
immediate attention on the underperforming middle school students.

The Whole Child (WC)
WCH1 Form a representative committee to explore the feasibility of adding a formal art

program to the K-8 curriculum.

-i L] A - .
Abloc Anetpoaorterrary]
ROt orrrre e ot T

5
1]
jt

offap Thio PaihXal
CHTCT TR It ‘.iu.ul

. .
el noope nffnaditrannon
oty toutos Ty CeooT

Professional Development (PD)
PD#1 Review the new 2019-2022 strategic plan and create a comprehensive professional

development program to support if.

PD#2 Create an integrated professional development plan to support the new Jong-range
technology program.




Professional Development (PD) - Continued

PD#3

PDi#5

Create a plan to provide teachers the time and resources needed to conduct meaningful
vertical articulation in core curriculum areas.

Ah.on nctablichodamonaet
ot htap oot aioTiy gy T

Create a comprehensive plan to assure that M-F maintains highest quality, including
but not limited to: recruitment, selection, placement, induction, mentorship, and
evaluation.

Home-School Partnership (FISP)

HSP#H

HSP#2

HSP#3

(T anbnriatlxr i eesio. Ao tazid
‘SO a y e Oy e Criay 7 vy it

.
o o ntian haih 1rtknenallse Ao
AR ee- eIt Ron o TR L y (S48 L w g~

et

% L
1 noio o T bedkrastrlizain Mt T Hateiet o
o o p g DS W & o i )

]
Fat e ot Fadalmeaal E ¥ alal a3
CI.'L!.y.LlMu.I.IJ O ot it fugss T¥ oY T T T TR LT

saeeesses-anRd-3Hranspareneys

[Wey
[*4]

Form a representative committee (including local government and police) to 1) review

‘current safety, security and anti-violence measures currently in place, 2) review current

best practices and 3) make recommendations for strengthening all facets of the plan,
including facilities, emergency protocols and prevention measures.

Maintain and grow partnerships with parents, the community and the Foundation, with
emphasis on increasing involvement in the schools and creating unity throughout the
district.

Finance & Facilities (F¥)

EFr#1

FE#2.

Consistently provide the support, resources and administrative assistance necessary to
complete all facets of the new strategic plan with high quality and fidelity.

Form a representative middle school steering committee to explore the feasibility of
constructing a new middle school building, including but not limited to location,
financing options, garnering community input and support and a timeline for the entire

process.

nk N tHha

A=y B A

. .
Comndinio tn mnﬂ'\‘t

oo rnno oy SELLraY
Ao rOTroC o TiioTiE g

T FaFaYaiki
Cooerr oo oUToL TRl

an

=

ICRE “H alloand vabim PP s AW 2
E™ €=y

O
P Ay ey p A WL 1 L e g




Maroa-Forsyth School District Strategic Plan Goals 2019-2020
RANKING (Pacing) ACTIVITY

Please rank the new goal areas:
TL#1, TL#2, UNL#2, WC#1, PD#1, PD#2, PD#3, PD#5, HSP#2, HSP#3, ¥F#1, FF#2.

Use the Scale 1 “Do First” to 12 “Do Last” (All are equally important.)

1.

10.

11.

12.







Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2

Strategic Plan — January 7, 2019
Presentation
July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2022

1/3/2019

Why?

& To Make Sure Our AWESOME
Continues

& To Identify Where We Want to
IMPROVE

= To ATTRACT Families into Our
District

# To RECRUIT the Best Staft
e To Be CUTTING EDGE

Process — “Good to Great”
= Representative Committes
= Create Mission & Beliefs
= Data & Gap Analysis
= Preserve the Core
# |dentify Themes, Goals, & Timelines
= Define "Greatness”

& TBD — Create Action Plans (Need Your
Help}




Mission & Beliefs - Think/Pair/Share

Cultivate a Passion for kearning by Challenging ALL
Students to Reach thelir Unique Potential

Beliefs:

A passion for learning Is cuftivated when we:

+ Establish a safe environment and respectiul culture.

+  Nuriure collaborative partnerships among home, schoal,
and commurity,

+ Provida relevant, chabenging, and engaging educational
experiences.

+  Suppert highly skilled and dedicated staff.

»  Leverags our resourcas with innovation, responsibility, and
effactivenass.

1/3/2019

Six Themes to OUR Plan

Based on Data Analysis

& Teaching & Learning (TL)

= Meeting the Unique Needs of
Learners {(UNL)

= The Whole Child (WC}

= Professional Development (PD)
& Home-School Partnership (HSP)
e Facilities & Finance (FF)

2019-20 Goals Activity

e Work in Pairs

e 19 Goals — 7 “Preserve the Core”
Goals = 12 New Goal Areas

# Rank Order 1 to 12
# 1 Do Firstto 12 Do Last
e All Equally Important




1/3/2019

Strategic Plan
Governanhce Structure — Very Rough Draft

¥

District Leadership Team — TL#1, TL#2, PD#1,2,3
District Special Ed Team - UNL#2

GS/MS BLT's - WCHi

Adminigtrative Team — PD#5

Middie School Steeting Committee —~FF#2
District Sajety Team — HSP#2

Community & Alumni Outreach Team ~HSP#2
Finance & Facilties Committee —FF#,3

Building Leadership/Adm./Board Teams - TL#3,
UNL#H, WC#2,3, PD#4, H5P#2

b .- ]

g % % 3 7 B8

Strategic Plan
Next Steps

% Prioritize Pace of Goals

= Finalize & Recruit Governance Groups

= Begin the Action Plan Development:
Timefines, Responsitlity, Funding, Ete.

= Belter Define Metrics for "Greatness indicators”




Maroa-Forsyth School District

Mission:
Cultivate a passion for learning by challenging
all students to reach their unique potential

Beliefs:
A passion for learning is cultivated when we:

o Establish a safe environment and respectful
culture

o Nurture collaborative partnerships among
home, school and community

e Provide relevant, challenging and engaging
educational experiences

e Support highly skilled and dedicated staff

o Leverage our resources with innovation,
responsibility and effectiveness




_| SWSWaoUEIUs pue SjuswBAcidIl Aeigl uibeq o|qises) fi-
sButpng 121sID j2 aacdull

puE uEjuiBLY 0] UBld SBRIioR) J91SEW wisl-Buo| e dopaRQ-

s APOON woy Sunel aymssod 1saybiy

aus (g pue Buges Jus|@ox3. AES! W (gh1efpng peoueeq (1

B BINO9S 0L 5801NCSESl JoUSp abelrewl pUE JoYUOW Ol anuRUoD-
2202-120Z 104 PaUIING SUOSE 34l aje|dwod

‘gaiLiwos Buias)s |ooyDs Slppitl Ll Wy auyslun sy fuisn-
Anepy pue Aenb uBiy Wim uejd aifetENs

MBU U] O §1298] |{B 219(dWwiod 0} Aressaoou SURISISSE
SATBSILILIDE PUE $324n0sal “uoddns ay} apiaoid AjJuBISISUGD-

sBlBIq) 100UDS
$)oMs1g suy Buioueyus pue Suiaolduy Jo AUNIGISEa) 8L YOBSSSY-

s Apoop woJy Bune: ajqissod

15ayBy sy} {£ pue Bujtel Jusysox3, 385 ay} {z180png paduEeq

(1 ® 84M08s 0] S80IN0OSSI 1IUISIP a5RUBLI PUB JCJUOL B} BNURLOS-
1Z02-020Z 10} PAUIANO SuonIE 4} 3ja|dwod

‘ganwwos BuLes)s [0ouU0s SPRIW Byl wey suyawn au Sulsn-
Anapy pue Ayenb YEY UM

ued oifialeis mau sy Jo SiadE] |2 2)9(dLe0D 01 AIBSS803L SOUBISISSE
SANRASILJWPE PUE $82IN0SA ‘uoddns syl splaoid AQualsisucy-

s Apooy woy Sues ajqissod

150yBiy avp {g pue Buies Jueysdxg, 388 3U (z12Bpng paoueied

[} ® 8.M108S 0} $30N0SSI JOLISIP afeuBW PUE JOJUOW D} 3NURUOS-
ssaonld 81ud BU} JO) BB B pUE yoddns pus jndut

Ayunwiues Buysured ‘suopdo Bujoupuy ‘U0IRAC; 01 paliL wouIng
Buipniou ‘Buipiing [00USS 3PP MEU R Bunongsucs 10 Agises) el
a10idxa 0} 9aiuiI00 Butiesls |00YDS 2|PpIW sagejuasaidas € w0~
Awzpy pue Alenb GBIy LM

ueid oifielens meu aul jo SI90B} IIB a18idwoo o] A1Essa0aU aoUe]sISSE
SAJBASIUIPE PUB §32IN0sal 1ioddns aus apinosd Apua]sisuo-

seoueuld
pue sajioed

1usIp eyt nouBnom Apun Sugeaio pue sjooyos syl il
uatanoau| Buiseaioul uo si5RUdLLS LM “UDIEPUNO- BU: PUE
AyUnLLEoD Ay 'syueed G sdiys@uped MOIB pue uEurEN-
SSOUSAIDS)D SSISSE pUE

SuonEpUaILCSa ARIND8S pUE f1eyes juswaldul of anuue)d-
ANUNWwod sul LM fouaredsuesn

(g pue ses55900NS SJSIg AUl Buuzys Apaprecd (g
‘suoqEoUNUWod SujuguEans {1 uo siseydwa yum ‘AFELIBIXS
pUE A[[BUI81N} O SJEIINWIWOS O] SUCKA JUBLINO SNURUOD-

1o14sIp eyl noybnong Ajun Bupesto puz

$[00U0S 8L U} JUSLIaAoAU! FLISEaIU! UC siseydia LM ‘uoliepunod
ayy pue Aununuod ayl 'syuered ypw sdiysieuiied molf pue ueUE-
suopepusILLD0al AUNoas pue frepes wawaduw)-

ARUNILIOD

oy yum Aoussedsued (g puE Sess800NS $30LIs!0 W Bueys
Aaaoro.d (2 “SUDHEILLILCD Buunwesas (1 uo siseyduls s
‘Aleulsixa pue Ajeulaiul Weq BIEOIUALILICD O] SHOjE JUDLND SNURUCT-

ToSID oy Inoybnoiyl AN DUESIo PUE {00405

auy Ul Juauanioau Sulseaiout Lo siseudls Ulis ‘uogepunog Ul
oUE AYuUniiwcs Syt spuased yum sdiysiauped M0IB pue UBUEN-
saInseEal uoguaaald pue sjoooio.d Asuebiawa 'Sayioe] Bupnou
‘ueid au jO S1908} j[B BuuayiBuas 10} SUCHEPLBLILICOS) ayEW

(g puE S3010E4d 183G JUBLIND MEIAS] (z “soeld Uy Apuasuno sainseaw
SOUBCIA-NUE PUE AILUNJ8S K18JBS JUBLNT MBIABS {}, o3 (sonod

pue wawusescs [2oc Buipnjoul} sanRiuwod aageluasaidal B wiod-
fouasedsurs (g pUB S8S$920NS $1P1SIT AL Bupeys Alaansec:d

(Z 'SUCHBIUNWILIOD Buiuweass (1 uo siseyde Yum 'AEUIAIXS PUE
AjfRUIBIU} O] ‘UCHBOIUNWILCD asueyus puB anoidul AjlenuRuo-

diysisuped
|00Yy2S-9WOoH

fye3s Ayrenb ubiy

weluEWw PUB Jinioss 0} ueyd sy} Juswadill 0F SNURUOD-
uolBIoqE|j0D PUB diysucnesa) aased aul uo pling o enupued-
SSBUBA|D8Y 2 $5aSSE (Seele E:_:omtzo 200

L} UONBINDILE (BOILBA tnBuiueaiu 10NpLod 0} Pepasy Sa0.Nn0sal

pEis Ayenb gy urELiEw DUE nruger o) ueld syl uswadull-
PIEOG [00Y2S PUE LONBISILILDE ‘yeis sy Buowe paysyqelss

LOE10GR00 PUB diySUDIE|S: BARSOC S} UO PINd o} anupuBY-

UoNEN[2AS puE "diusiciuau "NoN2NpUI TUSILUBTe[C 'L0j0s(Es
‘USLLYINOBS 10 PaliL 10U NG Buipnjout ‘Auent 1saybly
SURILIEW J-} 1BY] 8InSse O} ueyd sasusyaLdiuod B 8lesl]-
pIEOg {00L9E PUE LONBISILILDE ‘s sy Suowe peysygels?
UOIIEIOGE[10D PUE diysuoneEd aapsod el uC ping 0} 8nulUoY-
spase WNNOUIND 840 Ul UoUBNolLE reaiyaa InjBules Ll JoNpUOD

SSBUBAIDBYS J0) $S85SE
pUE UOHRPUSLILICOS] U 8-3 B4} juswg|dwy o} anUIUOD-

-BI00S Z1-)f JUBLIND 8L 30 JUSLUSSBSSE ansuayaidwos B jonpued-
RpN1s 142 -Y BU] JO SUOHEPUBLILICTZ) 341 sweldwy *aiqises) ji-

LNOLLInG §-3f 841 O} urssbosd 1e BLLIC) B
Buippe Jo AUjgisea) aul 240|dxa 0} BAUILICT aAgejuasaidal B Wiog-

puUE Bul] A1} SIBLOES) apiaosd o3 ue|d B Juswejdus) 03 enuguod- $BaJE WNNSUING 8400 Ul UOREINOILE [BILBA |niBuwEeW 1onpucs o} 0l papasl $80INeS3) PUB SWIl au} s18yoeal apiaoid oy ueid B areail- d
weiBoid | DSDAaU S2OINOSE) PUE i) SU SI18LSES apinosd o ugid syl waeduw- weiBord A5ojouyos; sbuzi-Buct mau jusul oPAE(]
Buires ABojouyss) ebuel-Buo| mau 8yl j0 2 1 juawediul- wresBo:d Buguen ABojouyos) afusl-Buc mau 3U3 0 L 1za A yuss|du)- au poddns o3 veyd suswidojaasp [euoissajoid paje.Bei ue ajgaiD- _N:Qmmmmhohn_
ugd uswdotsrap ueid y uoddns o} weibod awdojaasp euoissajo.d aAISUBYSIdWOD :
[eucissaioud abugs-Buoy mau ayl Jo g JBIA wetwadul- sustudoj@agp reuaisse;eid aburl-BUD| Mau AU} JO L JBBA Juaweduli- € ajesso pue ueld oibsi=as 2202-5 0% MBU BU MY~
SdiSUOHErR] SAIISC BU) YOHUd pue plind 0} BNURUOD- SESUONE[R] GARIS0T aut Yolua pue pling 0} BNUBUGS-
ssaUaMDaLe S8955E Alenuiuod SSAUIARDAYS ynpe-Ynpe pUe juepnis-uespms ‘synpe-sjuspnis ueamlag
pue ajeudoidde aialm SOUBLUS ‘salunpoddo JB|noiiNoe X gsesse Agenupues pue areudosdde aloym saLelud ‘sapunuoddo pawio) sdiysuone|ad aamsod Ui Yopus pue pling C} BNURUOD-
pue SoUa|uie ul sweibod Ayenb yBiy 1940 0] BNURUGT- JE2NOIINORIXS PUE SIRBILIE Wl swe:foid Aygenb ybgy lego 0f 2nupUCD- sseUaAloaLE 559558 Alenuiuco
Apnis BuwieeT] fEUONOWS JUBWSILEL LS PUB Juawaaodu pue sieudodde alsym sOLBLUS 'sapiurpoddo J2jRolInoeaxs ﬂ_mnu
e100g 2 L=y 9L} JO SUCHEpUBLILIOoa. Bul wawgduwt- 10} SUDHEPUBWILIODS] BYEW pUB weiBoid Buitea (eucloiss pue sopayle L sweabo.d Auenb Yy 180 03 anuUAUED- QIOUM eyl

Apris Buipea) pue yrew aul wol SUONEPUALILLODB) wewedw|~
SSEUIADYS SSOS5E PUB

Apms uojeonps [eiaeds auy Lol SUCEPUBLLLLOTE) sl
$39UBAIING)E SSASSE AfRRURUOD

pue weiboud jooyssald Anenb yBly layo o] BNURUCS-

saonoeld 1580 LM sweiBoud au ubje 0l SUOlRPUILILIOOS)

ayew pue swelBoid uonuameily Fuipeal pUE LBW JLUBLIND B4l MBIASY-
Apms uoeonps [eloads aui wolj SUoNERUBWILIOIS] wawedwi-
S5AUSANOSYS SSASSE

ANBNURUOD pUB weBoud jooyasa:d Aenb yBiy Joy0 of anupuon-

SJUBpMS [0042S AP Buinpadapun agl

10 ucnuae FIBIPSLUML 808]g -grussA0idUL IO} SUCHRPUBLILIODS)
ayEW pUB SUSPNIS LCHEINER [elzads jo spaau syl jesw

0} pasn saonoeLd PUB swesBoid 1WaUNT 10 UCHBMEAS UR JONPUCD-
S5AUAANOIYD SSASEE

Arenuguoo pue uresBold Jooyosaid Ayent uBly Jajo o} anunuo-

slauJeaT Jo
spesp anbiun
ay) Bunesi

550588
Aenusuos pue ajeidodde aiaym 9oUBYUS 11d PUB aJminonde
‘puE(q 'SNIoYD Ul suweifoid Aupenb ybuy Jayo o} ENURUOD--
Apris weaboid

SHLBEROR JOWLLNS U} JO SUOfBPUAWILIOIaL sy weiuadwi-
Aoms ssaulpeay

jooyns ybiH 1504 UL e suogepuawLodal Aond uswadwl-
ug|d ABojouyoay 34140 T JBIA wawsgduy-

Awioud WINNOWING 8100 JXSU 8Ll

auysExa o) 558001d Jalwdoeaap/sISAIEUR WNNILIND B4 asf-
weiboid yiews syl o) suatussoiduy awadl o1 anuiuog-

$S9SSR Ajfenuiuod pue areudeidde alsym aouBlUa g

pue sinynaube ‘pueq ‘snioya ul swmibeid Aurenb ybry 240 0f aNURUCT-
jusWaA0dUIL 10} SUORBPUAWILLODA] EXBW

puE WeiBeKd SIUSEERIE JBLILUNS JUBLIND 3L 10 JUBLUSSEEFE LB JoNpUod-
sapunyoddo 284000

Jdy/ps1O [eng puE ‘sseuipeal aBajjoo ‘uoyEonPS 1BUNsLod pue Arie;
4O sjoadse Buyoisal J0 ARIIGISER; “YIOMBSIN0D [BLOUBICA JO uoisuedxa
a|qissod DUE JUSLUSSaSSE 10} paljii 10U Ing Buipniou 'ssaupesy
jooyog ydiH 1sed yoreasal o} SOIHWILIOD aAElussaIdal B Wio]-

ue|d ABojouyos L BUL 0 | JBSA wawsduw]-

JualieAcdLLl Joj SUCIBPUSLILIOTS) SYEW PUE wesbosd yrew! juauns
oy} auiwexa o} sseooid juawdo[ansp/SiSAIBUR WNINOLING Mau 84} 850

558558 AJENURUOD PUB ayendoldde aiaym aouBLUS Od puE
armynaube ‘purRg ‘snioYo Wl swelfosd Ayenb ybiy J8£C 01 aNURUOD-
swajshs noddns pue ssjiqedes ANAROBUUCS ‘BIMONASEILL]

wauna 1o ayepdn puz ‘Buluiesy pafebua Jo} ABciouyas] o
uojeifisiul ‘sAREIL Bugndwos 111 a|qissod ‘yeid cibsieags mau 8Ul
HAIM UOTELIPIO0D 10} iy JaU NG Buipnjou; *seaue GUpAo(o) 8yl Ul
SUBWAOUEYUS PUE SIUSWAACIHLI PLUAILIODEL usyY} PUB JIBLISSaSSE
Spesll B 10NpLOD 0} S2RIWILICD fBojsuyge] 0MSIG B UBAUCT-
USIWBABILOR PEAGIdU 10} SUONUBAIBIUL PUB JUBLISSASER

‘Sa0IN0Sal PUB SELSIEW ‘80UANDaS/SUOROIUUNS |eameA ‘a1
LOWWON 01 LORosaUugd uo paverd snacd ‘winaiuns meu Buidopasp
OSE PUE WNNILN0 JUBLNT BL 4O ssauaaoaye aul Bujzifeue

10} 558000 B dO[ASP 0} 9SIWWOT WNINDIIND USIg B 81BalD-

Buiuies
pue Buiyoeal

¢2¢0¢-1¢0¢

120¢-0¢03d

: 0¢02-610¢

soway L

uejd o1ba1ens ¢g0e-6102

1014151 |00Y9S YiAsiod-eOJB|




Maroa-Forsyth School District
Greatness Indicators

Superior Performance
« Student Academic Achievement
e External recognition of students, staff, school and district
« High levels of satisfaction
Distinctive Impact
e Student connections
e Home, school and community connections
[ asting Endurance
« Success at M-F and beyond (6/6)
v Key transitions: elementary t0 mi
beyond high school
o Fiscal Responsibility

ddle, middle to high school and



Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2 Strategic Planning Team Members

John Ahlemeyer
Phil Applebee
Brandi Binkley
Malinda Callaway
Lyndzi Craft

Mait Crawford
Jim Czuprynski
LeShelle Donoho
Kristi Harjung
Wissam Hasnain
Meg Hickey

Jim Hoback

Jeff Holmes

Val Jordan

Kris Kahler
James Keith

- Tom Kopeika
Sarah Lidy

Jody Luttrell
Hannah Lyon
Jessica Patrick
Cara Pryde
Josie Martin
Jamie McCool
Kathleen-Picchietti-Zimmerman
Amanda Riley
Carrie Reynolds
Chad Ruwe
Shelly Upperman
Ashley Slifer
Brice Stewart
Brian Voelker
Brad Wilkey

Lori Willoughby
Lindsey Wise
Angie Woodhall

Superintendent

HS S8 Teacher/Athletic Director

Board Member

HS Sci Teacher

MS Math Teacher

Board Member

Community Member

Executive Asst./HR Payroll Coordinator
Board Member

Parent

MS SS Teacher

Business Owner — Central lllinois Commercial
Community Member/Retired Educator/LSA Director
Parent/St. Mary’s Cancer Care Center
MS Principal

Board Member

Parent/Self-Employed Computer Programmer
Band Teacher

Parent/Transportation Goordinator

HS Student

5th Grade Teacher

GCommunity Member/Central Paving
HS Student

5 Grade Teacher

Retired Teacher/Community Member
Parent/Ed Foundation

GS Principal

Board Member

MS Reading Teacher

ond Grade Teacher

HS Principal

HS Student

Board Member

Parent/State Farm

Board Member

MS Reading Teacher






Quality
Network
Solutions

Technology Support Service Agreement

Quality Network Solutions, Inc (hereinafter “QNS”) is hereby contracted by Maroa-Forsyth School District
(hereinafter “District”) to provide technology support services both onsite and remote within the districts premises.

Services:

e QNS will assume the lead role maintaining the district's networks. This includes the server hardware
and software, network wiring, network distribution hardware, and firewalls.

e QNS will assume the lead role maintaining the functionality of the district's computers (desktops,
laptops, tablets and student use mobile devices) including hardware, software, and network
connectivity.

e QNS will assume the lead role providing end-user help desk support.

e QNS will assist district personnel in maintaining administrative software.

e QNS will provide technology consulting through committee meetings as well as ad hoc queries from
district administrative personnel.

e QNS will provide technology acquisition and consulting services.

The successful implementation of our services depends on the cooperative effort provided by the District.
Therefore,

e District agrees to submit requests for assistance utilizing the QNS icon provided on all Windows
computers as well as other approved means of communication as determined by QNS. If Internet
access is unavailable building wide, the District agrees to contact our main office using our 800 number
(800-662-5123).

e District agrees to assign a technical point of contact (“Technology Liaison”) to facilitate communication
with QNS.

e District agrees to supply feedback on services provided as well as servicing technicians on annual
basis or more frequently if such feedback is requested.

e District agrees to work exclusively with QNS for the duration of the contract. This applies to services
outlined in the services section.

e District agrees to purchase all hardware, software, licenses, and services from QNS. This applies to
items serviced under this agreement and available through QNS.

Terms:

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2019 and shall continue until June 30, 2022 for an initial 3 year term.
Following this Initial term and subsequent renewal terms, this Agreement shall continue with automatic renewal.
Renewal terms are as follows. Upon completion of the Initial term or Renewal term, this Agreement shall continue
for an additional term (as defined by the initial term length) until either party provides written notice to the other of its
intent to terminate the Agreement (“Termination Notice"). Such Termination notice must be received by the other
Party not less than one-hundred twenty (120) calendar days prior to the commencement of a Renewal term.



Quality
Network
Solutions

Additional Terms:

e Onsite service includes no charge for travel.

e Remote service includes no additional charge for phone support o
e Services provided that go beyond the scope of the services ou
Examples include network infrastructure projects, new constructions wiring,
systems troubleshooting. Network infrastructure project rate

billed.

$50/hour.

e QNS works under the authority of the district Superintendent.

Annual Costs:

The yearly costs total $115,000. Payments will be made at $9,583 per month. The rate is adjusted annually at
2.5%. The Initial term rates are as follows - first year ($115,000) second year (
Either party may request Modifications to the rate or annual adjustment percentage with written notice to the other
not less than one-hundred twenty (120) calendar days prior to the commencement of a Renewal term.

r remote access.
tlined in the services section will be

$117,875) third year ($120,821).

and security
s will be $60/hour. All other work will be

Initial Term Fees Schedule: Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Annual service rate $115,000 $117,875 $120,821
Anti-virus subscription per computer $7.00 $7.00 $7.00
Rate for work beyond the scope of the agreement $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
Rate for network infrastructure projects $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
QNS: Quality Network Solutions, Inc.
By: Date:
Mel Workman
President
District: Maroa-Forsyth School District
By: Date:

Dr. John Ahlemeyer
Superintendent




Benjamin Powers

Sr. Network Architect
Mechanicsburg, IL 62545
benjaminpowersQB_zug@indeedemail.com
217-899-7397

« More than 19 years' successful experience in IT Network Administration and
Management with recognized strengths in Microsoft and Cisco technologies,
problem-solving and trouble-shooting abilities, customer support, and project
management.

« |'ve worked in multiple industries such as Law Enforcement, Legal Aid, Health
Care, Transportation, Managed Service Providers, Government, and many

other fields and can quickly adapt to the individual information technology
needs of a client.

« Experience and education in various applied networking concepts including
Routing, Switching, Firewall Security, LAN\WAN Architecture, Internet

Backbone, Wireless, Fiber and Copper Termination and Configuration,
Virtualization, SAN Arrays, VPN's, Backup and Disaster Recovery as well as
many other industry standards.

« Ability to train, motivate, and supervise customer service employees and build
a solid team foundation.

« The ability to take charge of a project and see it to completion, with or without
direct supervision, and with the ability to be accountable while in or away from
the office.

« Develop, plan, and implement custom procedures to steam line IT processes
and workflows and assist in teaching those to the individuals needed to
maintain consistency and viability.

« Work with less technical individuals and help them to utilize Information
Technology to better suit their needs.

« Implemented a Help Desk Style support system with an
integrated ticketing system and automated problem resolution.

« Worked with various state agencies across the State of lllinois to
upgrade Data and Audio\Visual Network of the State Capitol
Complex.

+ Implemented several cost reducing technologies that streamlined
the usage of the existing infrastructure while utilizing new
technologies to improve user satisfaction

Internet Marketing Technologies, Williamsville, IL

Work Experience

Sr. Network Architect
Network Solutions Unlimited Inc



20106 to 2017

Was the primary Network Engineen\Architect for the Managed
Service Provider supporting various clients in the central lllinois
Area

» Was responsible for all Networked Servers, Datto Backups,
Firewalls, and Other Network devices managed under contract by the MSP.
« Devised new IMAC {Integrated Move, Add, or Change}
procedures for new and existing client hardware and software,
* Designed procedures to properly identify, label, and monitor
new or on-boarded clients

» Revised FortiGate Firewall Policies and Subscriptions to be
current and proactive in protection services

Network Administrator
Mcleod Express
2015 to 2016

In charge of all day to day maintenance of All Servers (Windows
and Linux), Telecom\Fortigate Firewalls with VPN Tunnels,
Routers\Switches (Cisco & HP), SAN, and VMWare ESXi
Virtualization Environment.

* Upgraded existing Windows 2003 AD and Remote Desktop
Servers to Windows 2012. This included building a new
Windows 2012 RDS Farm with both Desktop Hosts and RemoteApp capabilities
» Devised backup routines for all fileservers and consolidated all
File Servers down o a single Windows DFS Share with Fault
Tolerance and Disaster Recovery Capabilities.

= Upgraded FortiGate Firewall with latest model and instituted
IPsec security on all VPN connections.

+ Upgraded outdated HP Server Cluster with a new Dell Server
Cluster and SAN Environment. Complete with new VMWare
VSphere 6.0 with VMotion and Auto Tier Capable SAN Array.

All VMWare Hosts were automatically backed up nightly via
XSIBackup

¢ Installed new Microsoft SQL. Server and migrated all existing
databases to the new server,

Windows 2003 End of Life Upgrade Project Manager
Levi, Ray, and Shoup - ADM Inc - Decatur, IL
2015 fo 2015

Many of these servers were in remote regions of the world which required the ability to work with them
remotely with onsite

personnel to achieve the logistical support. This required the utilization of Dell Remote Access Cards
(iDRAC), HP integrated

Lights Out (iLO), SCCM 2007, and various other technologies for many of the remote site installs that
onsite personnel were

not available.

* Many of the servers were migrated from Physical to Virtual




servers at through VMWare ESXi depending on the necessity of the client site. This allowed the
reduction of a great number of

physical servers and saved the company in overall operating

costs

information Technologies Manager
House of Representatives - State of Hlinois
2010 to 2014

Upgraded an older Windows 2000 AD Network up to an industry standard Windows 2008 R2 AD
Domain with Layer 3

Switching and FortiGate Security

» Replaced an outdated Blackberry Enterprise Environment with a Microsoft ISA\Exchange 2010 with
OWA and Mobile

Education

Some college

Skills

CISCO {10+ years), VMWARE (5 years), NETWORK SECURITY {10+ years), SECURITY {5 years), LINUX {3
years), Fortigate Firewalls (6 years)

Certifications/Licenses

Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)
January 1299 to Present

Passed 5 MCP Exams just shy of MCSE hefore it was retired. Muitiple Classroom Experiences

Fortigate Security Level 1
May 2013 to Present

Took classes and the online exam to pass as a level 2 Security Specialist in FortiGate Security 10S.
Implemented and managed various FortiGate devices in live environments

Datto Backup Support Specialist 2
January 2016 to Present

Took classes and passed the exams for a Datto Backup Support Specialist 2.

Driver's License

Additional Information

Operating Systems All Windows Desktops and Servers from Windows 3.11
through Present Day
VMWare ESXi - Advanced



Macintonsh\Appie OS from 7.1 to Present Day
Cisco 10S - Intermediate

Fortios - FortiGate Security Certified

Datto Support Specialist 2

Linux OS - intermediate

Drupal CMS

Skills Network Hardware and Software Configuration
Microsoft Domain Administration

Email Server Administration

Web Server Administration and Development - HTML,
CSS. javaScript, ASP

Mobile Device Integration and Administration
Corporate and End User Support and Training
Software Configuration and Troubleshooting

Network Security and Intrusion Detection

Many Other Abilities and Duties As Needed






Maroa-Forsyth Middle School Work Plan for School Improvement
FY19

Principal: Kristopher Kahler
kristopher kahler@mfschools.net

School requested planning year? X_Yes __No



Work Plan for School Improvement Question |

Directions: Indicate current status of school performance against State-determined
long-term goals. (Include: performance of student groups, achievement gaps, and
performance relative to indicators beyond academic achievement).

1. Using the tables below (when applicable), capture the current status of school
performance against ISBE's proficiency targets as outlined in the 2018 Summative
Designation webinar (click here to open and download the pdf).

2. Mark if the student group met the current target (when applicable).

ELA 2018 State Meets Math 2018 State Meets
ELA State Math State
Proficiency | Proficiency Proficiency | Proficiency
Targets Targets? Targets Targets?

Y/N Y/N

All 55 43,03 Yes 34 3893 No

White 54 51.21 Yes 34 46.80 No

Black 2712 22.26

Hispanic 33.09 29.3

Asian &8 68.96 NO 64 6919 No

Hawaiian/Paci 5397 4879

fic Islander

Native 36.51 32.23

American

2 or more 58 45,60 Yes 25 40.55 No

races

El. 34,23 36.20

Former EL 22.05 22.07

I[EP 0 19.10 No O 1878 No

Low Inhcome 24 30.44 No 14 26.56 No

Write a succinct synthesis of your findings including any trends you see and information on
achievement gaps between student groups {this can be used for submission to ISBE):



As indicated in the above chart, Maroa Forsyth has data for student groups (20 or more
students meeting the criteria) in the areas completed. Administrators, in collaboration
with the building leadership team and all staff members continue to monitor state
assessments, interim assessments, and classroom assessments to ensure achievement
gaps are minimized. Mathematics proficiency and growth is low in all students groups.
We do have an achievement gap between our IEP students and low income students
when comparing it to our entire population (all student group) for both ELA and Math.
We are constantly monitoring the student achievement gaps and looking for methods to
reduce or eliminate these gaps.

l
Academic Growth (note the Mean student Growth Percentile)
ELA Math

All 52.48 4832
Male 50.58 4323
Female 5434 53.3
White Sl.44 48.43
Black (©) 4517 17.83
Hispanic 66.33 68.67
(3)
Asian 61.91 57.73
Hawaiian 56.00 55.00
/Pacific
Islander
(1)
Native 35.00 20.00
American
(1)




2 or more 55.17 4117
races

EL(3) 67.00 4300
I[EP 3464 3716
Low 4417 4436
Income

With regard to student growth, our student group data shows our biggest gap is
with |IEP students in ELA. This was the only student group to not make the growth

rate of 36.9.

Even though all of our other student groups, and students in demographic groups
is too small to count as a student group, Maroa-Forsyth is monitored, and changes
and procedures to ensure equity across all demographic students groups are
assessed for their effectiveness. We have begun staff professional development to
help with assisting the student group of IEP students to increase their growth

rates.

Highlighted in yellow are our various groups of students that don't meet the
minimum number to be counted as a student group. The number of students
currently in that group is in parenthesis. These students groups are monitored to
determine their growth throughout the year and progress to proficiency targets.
As part of the required Work Plan we are implementing a new professional
development plan to increase staff awareness in differentiated instruction and
strategies to ensure student engagement.

Other
Indicators

Synthesis of Findings (Include Scores by School and by Grade)

English
Learner
Progress to
Proficiency

No student group meeting this demographic.

Chronic
Absenteeism

13% of our students were desighated under chronic absenteeism.
These students meet with the Truancy officer and social worker.
Home visits have been conducted to discuss attendance.

Climate (Note: This information is not required from the 2018 data, but

Survey most schools would benefit from a close examination of the
culture and climate.)

Graduation Data not collected and utilized as an indicator in this grade band.

Rate




9th Grade Data not collected and utilized as an indicator in this grade band.
On-Track

Career o
._Rea_dihes_s_._.:" e

| Data not ollected and utized a5 an Indicator i this rad band.




Work Plan for School Improvement Question ||

Directions: Summarize school findings based on the IL Quality Framework Supporting
Rubric needs assessment.

. ostandardl

Strengths: The school leadership team (Building Leadership Team) meets regularly to
determine needs for improvements. This team has analyzed data as well as the
anecdotal information to make improvements to our master schedule, curriculum, and
determining needs of our student groups.

As a district we have completed the strategic planning process and will be creating a
District Leadership Team. This team will include representatives from all buildings,
administrators, special education administrator, and the community.

Needs: The building leadership team needs to meet for longer blocks of time.

The District Leadership Team will also need to meet regularly and work on using data to
make recommendations for improvements,

Rating for Indicator A Accomplished

Rating for Indicator B Accomplished

Rating for Indicator C Emerging

Overall Rating: Accomplished

Strengths: According to the data collected for our Strategic Planning process we have a
positive climate at the Maroa-Forsyth Middle School. We have recently completed
writing a new mission statement that will be for all of the buildings across the district.,
This mission statement was with representation of administrators, teachers, parents,
community members, and students,

The goals for district and building improvement were written based on this new mission
statement.

Needs: This an area of strength for our district. To focus on improving this we need to
provide to audit our curriculum {especially math according to the scores described in
previous tables) to determine if we are differentiating instruction to include and meet the
needs of all of our learners.

Rating for Indicator A Accomplished




Rating for Indicator B Accomplished

Rating for Indicator C Accomplished

Overall Rating: Accomplished

 Standardm

Strengths: The building leadership team has been effective in beginning to make
changes to improve the learning environment for our students. The building leadership
team is representative of all grades. The tearn works together to make decisions. This
team is also a conduit of information flowing to and from the team in order to bring more
ideas and concerns. This makes the limited amount of time we have for faculty meetings
available for us to utilize as professional development.

Needs: The newly created District Leadership Team is needed to create district-wide
goals so the Middle School is able tie our goals into this for district-wide improvement.

Rating for Indicator A Accomplished

Rating for Indicator B Emerging

Rating for Indicator C Accomplished

Rating for Indicator D Accomplished

Overall Rating: Accomplished

Strengths: The board policies are constantly updated according to the PRESS service.
The board has a policy committee to analyze the policies and policy recommendations.

Needs: A clear policy regarding recruitment of teachers and how/when a partner
organization would be used to assist in recruiting staff.

The recently completed strategic plan addresses Indicator D Elements 3 & 4.

Rating for Indicator A Accomplished

Rating for Indicator B Accomplished

Rating for Indicator C Accomplished

Rating for indicator D Emerging




\Everall Rating: Accom plished ;‘

Strengths: We have a strong staff. All of our teachers are participating in job embedded
professional development through the use of our early dismissals. We have created an
informal professional learning community. Teachers are able to attend workshops based
on their needs.

Needs: A comprehensive professional development plan. This has been written as a goal
for our recently completed strategic plan.

Rating for Indicator A Accom plished

Rating for Indicator B Emerging

Rating for indicator C Emerging

Rating for Indicator D Accomplished

Overall Rating: Emerging

Strengths: The parents at MEMS have various methods to communicate with teachers
and the school in general. Teachers all have email to be reached by parents. Teachers are
expected to return ermails and calls within one school day. We have two nights of
parent-teacher conferences every year. We also have available round table discussions for
parents to meet with all of the teachers at one time.

We are working on using social media effectively 1o disseminate information to parents.

Needs: As a building we need to find a way to reach out and engage more of our
low-income parents. This is a group that historically doesn't attend parent-teacher
conferences.

Another need is to find more outside agencies that can provide assistance to our
students. Currently, our social worker is the primary resource to these families. Somehow
we need to create a database of agencies, what their role is in assisting students,
contacts, and what are the requirements to receive these services.

Rating for indicator A Accomplished

Rating for Indicator B Accomplished

&ating for Indicator C Emerging




Overall Rating: Accomplished

~ standardvil

Strengths: Our teachers work very hard to meet the standards. We have done this well
through severe budget cuts and new curricular resources haven'’t been purchased in
several years. In previous years professional development has been reduced as a cost
saving measure. Qur district has come through these times due to the reductions made,
and now we will begin to implement the strategic pian which includes an audit of
curriculum and a comprehensive professional development plan.

Needs: Our K-8 math curriculum nheeds to be audited to ensure we are meeting
standards and providing our students with instructional methods that are current best
practice. This will lead to recommendations on either new materials or instructional
methods.

We heed to work on engaging all students (IEP included) in all regular education courses.
The majority of our IEP students participate in several content areas in the regular
education courses. Through one of our professional development, || Empower approved,
providers we will focus on increasing engagement through learning how STEM
technigues can be implemented across all curricular areas. This professional
development program will also assist us with differentiating instruction for our IEP
students in the regular education setting.

Rating for Indicator A Emerging

Rating for Indicator B Emerging

Rating for Indicator C Emerging

Rating for Indicator D Accomplished

Overall Rating: Emerging




Work Plan for School Improvement Question Hl

Directions: Identify any resource inequities, which may include budgeting, to be addressed
through implementation of this improvement plan.

When analyzing resource inequities, consider how time, people, and money are used to
accelerate learning. You may also wish to begin with your underperforming student groups
in mind. In addition, it may be helpful to consider some of the factors that impact student
tearning: curriculum, instructional time, teacher expertise and allocation, interventions,
family engagement, leadership, and facilities.

Smart Goal #1: Student performance in mathematics at each grade level will increase by 5% per year
as measured by the annual State Assessment grade level scores and interim progress monitoring.

Action steps 2018-2019

e The school completed the IL Quality Framework Supporting Rubric.

e The schoo! will evaluate current instructional strategies and curriculum resources to ensure
evidence-based practices are being utilized for mathematics instruction at all grade levels. A
focus on differentiation and how our special education students are being instructed in the
regular education classroom will be a focus of this analysis.

e The school will partner with UDP to conduct an audit of math instructional techniques,
curriculum materials, and assessments used, The recommendations will be considered to
make future changes.

e Classroom teachers will analyze data froma variety of sources to target specific students for
interventions to ensure equitable resources are made available to all students.

e Professional development will continue over the summer months to ensure sustainability and
encourage collaboration both horizontally (between same grade level staff) and vertically
(articulation between grade levels).

SMART Goal 2: Student performance in ELA at each grade level will increase by 5% per year as
measured by the annual State Assessment grade level scores and interim progress monitoring data.

Action steps 2018-2019

e The school completed the IL Quality Framework Supporting Rubric.

e The school will evaluate current instructional strategies and curriculum resources to ensure
evidence-based practices are being utilized for ELA (iterature and writing) instruction at all
grade levels. A focus on differentiation and how our special education students are being
instructed in the regular education classroom will be a focus of this analysis.

e Staff will review the grade jevel standards for ELA (literature and writing). Staff will align
curriculum to reflect the grade level standards for ELA (literature and writing) as determine
on the ISBE website.

e The school will partner with IARSS to provide professional development on best practices in
ELA (literature and writing) aligned to the IL ELA Learning Standards.

e Classroom teachers will analyze data from a variety of sources to target specific students fot
interventions to ensure equitable resources are made available to all students.

e Professional development will continue over the summer months to ensure sustainability and

| encourage collaboration hoth horizontally (between same grade level staff) and vertically

10



(articulation between grade levels}.

SMART Goal 3: Student performance in ELA/Math and the ISA at each grade level will increase by 5%
per year as measured by the annual State Assessment grade level scores and interim progress
monitoring.

Action steps 2018-2019
e We will partner with NiU Steam (IL Empower approved provider) to work on STEM reads and
also problem/inguiry based learning for our students.
e Critical thinking and higher level inquiry based learning will include STEM Reads, Genius Hour,
and other professional development that will extend beyond STEM/STEAM
e This professional development will take place over the summer of 2019.

Since we have chosen to utilize FY19 as a planning year, action steps for FY20 and FY21 will be
reviewed with the assistance of UDP, I1ARSS, and NIU Steam to ensure all progress is systematic and
sustainable. Final decisions wili be determined after summative designations are received in the fall
of 2019. in addition, the building leadership team along with the administrative team will align all
in-service activities and professional development offering to address the SMART Goals listed above.
The district and schoot are committed to the cycle of continuous improvement outline by the ESSA
state plan for school improvement.

1




12




Work Plan for School Improvement Question IV

Directions: Detail activities, interventions, and strategies the schoo! intends to implement
to address needs identified earlier. Briefly describe how these strategies and interventions
will address gaps in achievement and student inequities.

important notes:

e Thisis not intended to serve as a school improvement plan or robust action plan.

e Prior to determining any activities, interventions, and strategies, schools should use a
protocol to identify root causes for challenges and they should prioritize carefully to
keep the number of initiatives as focused as possible.

e Ensure that selected activities, interventions, and strategies are evidence-based.

e Consider the three main areas of ESSA!

o Curriculum and Instruction
o Climate and Cuiture
o Governance and Management

address gaps in achievement & studen
‘inequities = .

 Evidence-based
Activity, Intervention,
. orStrategy |

1 T Antcipated
| Costs

Math Curriculum Audit | This will address gaps and overlaps in our math $17500
and PD curriculum as well as provide strategies for
Recommendations differentiating math instruction for our special
education students.

STEM Reads and NIU This professional development will work on $9500
STEAM PD, Inquiry and | teaching reading strategies in science and other
Problem Based informational texts.

learning PD

English Vertical and This activity will focus on aligning writing $1500
Horizontal alignment curriculum, instruction, and assessment to ELA

with ELA specialist standards.

from RCE

13







Center Stage of Monmouth, Inc.
The Music Factory

216 West First Avenue, Monmouth, 11, 61462
Telephone 309-734-9361
Bill Fry, Cell Phone 309-221-4301

Proposal ©CSMF-10051861756 WGym

Maroa-Forsyth High School Wireless Gymnasium Audio System
Maroa, IL 61756
October 8, 2018

This is a four-sector system. The entire gymnasium will be pleasant and robust in audio sound.
You'll not have fans stating that they cannot hear the system. This system that we are designing
is a 3500 watt, 4 ohm system. We will remove and bid on the ofd equipment if you might want
to sell it. (We sometimes eBay old equipment.)

Equipment List:

Amplification:

Quantity 2 - Yamaha pro 7 series stereo amplification with on board mixer built in parametric
and graphic sections. Limiting and compression over-all and on individual channels, This unit
is unsurpassed in regards to quality and dependability. A 3500-watt stereo powerhouse that will
enable the necessary headroom to ensure top quality performance. This unit has parametric and
graphic EQ. Stereo unit designed for reptoducing music and vocals full and robust. Also it has
channel compression / limiting which will not allow the unit to over-power. Very important
feature for not only the quality but as important will protect the amplification and the speakers
from an carly retirement. 12 channels (each) of input (multiple microphones / music inputs).
This unit is an absolute necessity to include in an andio design.

Speakers:
Quantity 8 — Verus 2 high-end professional distribution Community speakers

Outboard Equipment:
Quantity 1 — Pro-series Power Conditioner — patt of the Music Factory triple protection design

Installation Hardware:

Quantity 8 — Steel yolks

Quantity 8 — Music Factory Designed Installation Safety-first Kits,
Quantity 1 24-space Steel locking cabinet to house all electronics.
Wireless Microphone & Music:

Quantity 1 - Shure wireless high-level, multichannel, auto find and adjust microphone
(transmitter)

Page 1 of 3 Proposal ©CSM 110051861 756Gy



Quantity 1 - Shure wireless music transmitter — with this music transmitter you may run
iPhones, iPads, laptops, etc. from anywhere in the gymnasium, You will like this feature.

Quantity 2 — Shure wireless high-end receivers
Quantity 1 - Wireless distribution center
Quantity 1 — pair of /2 wave antennae
Quantity 2 - 25 coaxial cables for antennae
Quantity 2 — mounts for antennae

Quantity 1 - iPhone docking area for gym teacher, etc. to use during classes

Brice, please note as we discussed, this system will be locked down with a one-switch, turn-on
and operate design. No reason to ever make any adjustments except for the volume of music
which we will have to whereas all you will do is turn up or down the volume on your iPhone,
iPad, or laptop. You will never need to get into the locking steel cabinet for normal operation.

Cabling and connectors:
1000’ speaker cable. All necessary TRS, XLR, ¥ Neutrik connectors and cables to complete
the job. Does the school have a multi-man lift or do we need to furnish?

Installation:
Installation is performed by one audio engineer and two electrician riggers. All installation is
completely professional,

Warranties:

Amplifier - 2 year, Electronics —2 years. Speakers — 5 years. 2 yeats on installation. Please
note: common installation warranty is 90 days or less. The Music Factory 2-Year Watranty on
installation may be the best in the industry. We are confident of our product, design, and
technicians.

Operation:

One switch, turn on-and-operate, design. No adjustments ever necessary except for the desired
level of music. This system is complete and professional, If kept locked down this system will
serve the district for many years to come. The quality is top-notch — designing and equipments
are all professional. Twill give a tutorial in regards to the operation of the new system upon
completion of installation. Anyone that you believe you would want to attend the tutorial, please
have them there as well,

Total Package Price $24,950.00*
Terms: 80% ($19,960.00) of total when agreement is signed and before equipment is ordered
and 20% ($4,990,00) immediately upon completion of installation.
*This corplete package includes all wireless equipment that
L the “Wireless Equipment Proposal” includes.

Please provide copy of sales tax exemption certificate

Page 2 of 3 Proposal QUSMF-10051861756 WGyn



Prospective client understands and agrees that this is a copy written bid / proposal / design
(©CSMF-10051861756WGym) and is not to be used for submission or shared with any other
company and / or instatler. (All copyright does apply.)

Installer / Designer; Center Stage / Client: Maroa-Forsyth High School
The Music Pactcny / Blll Fry Brice Stewart, Principal
Email: bill@centerstapeinengh—— Email: brice.stewart@mfschools.net

[4 = A4
309-734-9361 Phone: 217-794-3463 Cell: 217-972-5444
216 West First Avenue 610 W. Washington, P.O. Box 738
Monmouth, 1L 614062 Maroa, IL 61756
Date: October 8, 2018 Date:

Our Guarantee:
We will do what’s necessary to assure our customer’s satisfaction.
Be sure to visit our website: www.centerstageinc.net

Page 3 of 3 Proposal ©CSMF-100518617561%Gym







SsaINOCHECK

System and Vlideo Desligns
Proposal
1481 West King St, Date Prepared by:
Decatur IL. 62522 o0/ Dp
(217) 422-4455 Phone
(217) 362-9215 Fax
Prepared For:
Maroa-Forsyth High School Terms
610 W. Washington Street
Decatur, IL 61756 50% Due on Acceptance of Proposal
(217)794-3463 L mmme-
Atin: Brice Stewart Balance Due at Completion

Description Price

Scope of Project: Upgrade multi-purpose room audio system and wireless.

Audio System Upgrade Package 8589.00

MIDAS 32-Channel Digital Mixer

MiPro Professional Rackmount Quad-receiver (qty: 2)

MiPro Professional Bodypack transmitter {(qty: 8)

MiPro Professional Handheld transmitter (qty: 2)

Professional Headworn Microphone (qty: 8)

Installation Hardware, Audio Cables, and Wireless Module for mixer

Technician Installation, Configuration, and Training 350.00
Subtotal (Non Tax) $ 8589.00
Labor $ 350.00
Total $ 8939.00




SEPINOCHECK

System and Video Deslgns

1481 W. King St.

Decatur, Il. 62522
217-422-4455

217-362-9215 fax
soundcheckmusic@gmail.com

Multi-purpose Room Audio Presentation Upgrade
Scope of Project

October 17, 2018

Your multi-purpose room has a sound system that has become functionally
unusable due to age and normal wear. Based on the discussion I had with
Kurt Terry after his on-site inspection, | have designed a replacement
system for your needs.

This system will provide consistent and adequate volume for the room, and
it includes a digital audio mixer replacement that will add remote operation
from connected tablets or phones. This new mixer control is very straight
forward and non-technical in nature, ideal for teachers and volunteers.

The MiPro wireless system incorporates two quad-receiver units with eight
beltpack units that include headworn microphones. Additionally, there are
two handheld wireless transmitters that may be substituted for two of the
beltpack units as needed for special events. The wireless system has a
combined total of eight channels available.

We use vendors that are highly respected in the industry for their
installation expertise. Their recommendations are a part of the process in
the design of your audio system. | believe that reliability and consistent
audio quality are a greater consideration than price alone. 1 have selected
components for your multi-purpose room that will perform at a
professional level, at the best price possible.

We thank you for choosing SoundCheck Inc. to offer this proposal for your
audio needs. Please feel free to contact us with any questions concerning
this system. We are at your service.

Sincerely,

John Patrick
SoundCheck Music







207'C6¥$
000°04%%
(000°S¥€$)

20%'89¢$
(068°¢E$)
(000°5£9$)
(000°09%)
(000792$)
000°TL¥$

T6T'679%

068°€SES

000°5Z$
000°0%$
000°521$
000°011$
000°5¥$

076'8%
05672

61 IoUIING
g1 IauIuIng
61 I2UIWNg
61 TowIng
61 IoUIUNG

61 Suridg
61 Suuidg

6L0e/¥e/t
sjosloid spunolo pue Buipjing jo AdoD

158pnq 03 sdure[Rg PUNJ 0Z0T ‘0 oM/ paredpnuy
020z ‘0¢ dunf — 610T ‘T AIn{ senuLAY pajedpnuy

150D P3l01d 10T TPWUMS

souereg pung 610 ‘0€ dunf

spalo1g 61 Suridg

s1ajsuel], Patespnd

sormyrpuadxg pareSpng BPWHO

are(] 03 sarmyrpuadxy

910z ‘0¢ aun{ — £10T T Anf senusad paredOUY

souereq pund 102 ‘0€ 3un(
(xe] so|es) sjoelold |endeD 09 pund - 22.In0g 2NUdASY

[E10L

1e002Y/pPUes 10071 WAD SO
jureday] pue [e95 3077 Supired SO
Z asey 301 Supfred SH

apei3dn pue jusuraoeday auoyd
109[01J 201ATG JUIOJ O} JUIOJ

JIOAA OTPNY WniIodfed SH
IO OIPNY WNISBUWAD) SH

samjrpuadxy

:s1o9loid 6102 Jawwng/bunds

2 # ASND Uiksio4-eOlEN






6102/91/1 Welq

ot |62 [82
‘wiag/iepeny Jo pug lz |9z sz |vz ez |zz|ie
(siuspms oN) Aeq 1su| 0z |61 (8L |21 |9l |S) |¥)
ssiws|q Alreg/seoualajuo) 1d eljzi[]or[e 8|2
juswanoidw jooyos Aeq JieH oglgl¥lelz]y
8oUBPUBNY JUBPMS ONg es (14 [uL| m [nL|on]|ns
jooyog jo Aeq i1seas D
£
o¢ |62 |8z [/2 |9z [sz [v2 0¢ |62 (82 |2z |92
4 L0z |61 [8L |21 sz [vz [ez [%F |12 oz |61
EN S zl |11 [0l M EREA
6ls|lz]|ofs|vr]e]| [kH|DWI6]|8]2]9]s
z | vlefz]|t
eg|ad [yL|m [nL|ow|ns es [1d [uL[m [nL|ow]|ns
1e [oe [62
8z 44 A EAEAEA
1z |oz |6l 8L [ZL ]9l [S) zz |1z |oz |6l [8) 9}
v Pz [Wlor |6 | 8 sk|vi|er [R7[1+ oL ] 6
Llo|s|v|elz]lL gls|o]|s|¥vr]e]z
3
eg|id [uL[m[nLlow|[ns eg (44 [uL[m[nL[ow]|ns
- ozozuoew | 020z Arenigo
62
e |oe |6z |8z |22 (92 82 | zZ
sz |ve|ez|zz]ie 6l ¥4 M ENED
P ED vL €l [z) vilet|zt|iLfor] 6|8
bejor]e 8|2 &) s| [£]e[s[r]ele]|l
¥
eg|id [yL|m [nL]ow|[ns eg (44 [uL[m [nL]ow|ns
0z Kie 610z 18quiasag
[
0€ 9z |sz | vz 1€ [oe|6z|8z]LE
£Z|ze |1z |Q7| 6} [8) [L} 9z |s¢ | ve |\7|2e |z |0z
EAEAEI I 6l MENAED €l
6|8|s[9|s]¥v]e zl 5 EERAE
z | skvielz]|
es|id [yL|m [nL|ow|ns es |44 [yL[m [nL]ow|ns
o [62 Le |oe |6z |8z |Lz]oz]sz
8z |/lz|oz|se|ve|ce|ee ve|ce|zz |1z [0zpej48L
Lz|oz |6l MENED Ll vLIEL[ZL]bL
vi|et|zL]|1L|oL|6 | @ 0L| 6 AERERE
Llals[v]e I ez}
es |14 [yL|m [nL[ow|[ns eg|id [yL| m [nL]ow|ns

610z lequisjdag

0z0z aunt
Aeq |euowsp Gz/g
uojenpelo SH 22/
(souepuspy Juspnig oN) Aeq sjnyysu| 18oeS | ZE/G
(syuepmis Jo4) jooyos Jo Aeq Ise Le/g
WY OFiLL @ssiusid SO WY 0€:1 L @ss|wsia SW/SH
juawsenoldwi jooyag Aeq-iieH €L/g
0202 kel
WY Op:} L Dssiusia SO WV 0€:} ) @ss|usia SW/SH
juswsaoidwy [ooyos Aeq-jieH gz/y
(Aepu pooo) sauepusyieucy Jo keq oLy
0Z0Z [Hdy
(eouepuapy Juspnis oN) yesig Buuds 6/¢-52/E
JalEenp pIg Jo pul g}/g
WY Ov: |} @sspus|a SO WY 06} | Dss|wsia SW/SH
juswaaoldw jooyos Aeq-jleH L L/e
0Z0Z UoiEf
(Aeq s,uspisaid) eouepuspeuop jo Aeq L}/
WY 0L ©@ssjwsia SO WY 081} Dssws|a SWISH
yuawenoidw| jooyos Aeq-jeH zLiz
0coz Aenigqad
(Req Buyy) Jau)n ujew) sauepusjjeuop jo Aeq 0z/L
WY OF: 11 @ssuisia SO WY 0€:} | @sslusia SWSH
yuswanosdw jooyos Aeq-jileH SL/L
(souepuayy Juapnis oN) Aeq |)nysu| 1BYoRa | 9/
(souepuspy JuspMS ON) yeald IBIUIM €/L-1/L
0z0z Adenuer
(eauepusyy Juapnig oN) yeaig JBJUIM LE/EL - €2/E)
IeyseluBs Js|/18UEND PUZ JO pu3 0Z/g)
WY v} @ssiws|a s© WY 08!} } @ssiwsia SWSH
Juawaaoidwy jooyos Aea-jleH 0z/zZL
610Z Tequiadag
(souepuepy juapnig o) xeaig BuinBsyueyl 6z/lL-Le/LL
WY OF: 1) @sswsia SO WY 0€:} ) @ssiwsia SW/SH
juswanoidw| jooyos Aeq-jleH 0z/L L
6102 19qWBA0N
WY Op: 1L @sswsia SO WY 0€:} | @ssiwsia SWSH
yusawanoidw) jooyos Aeq-jieH £2/01
Je{enp Js| Jo pu3g 8L/0L
(Aeq snqwnjon) aouepusyjeuop Jo Aeq #1/0L
(souBpUB)Y JUBPNIS ON) SBOUBIBIUOD WY LL/0L
(Nd £1:2DSO Wd £0:Z DSW/SH 'fessiusig Ape3a) seouelajuo) Nd 0L/0L
€1:20S9 Wd €0:Z®SW/SH (Bulwooswioy) ess|ws|q Aues /0L
610Z 1390390
WY OF:} | @ssuwsia SO WV 0€: || @ssiwsia SW/SH
juawaoidwy jooyos Keq-jieH 81/6
(feq loge) eouepuayeuop jo Aeq Z/6
610z J9quieIdas
WY Op:1L @ssiwsia SO Wy 0E:} 1 @ssiwsia SWSH
(uswanoidwi jooyosg Aeq-jleH) asuepusyy uapms Aeq st 64/8
(souepusyy Juepmis ON) sAeq eImsul Jeyoeal gi/g-51/8
610z Jsnbny

Jepudjed

Z# ASND YIASI0J-CoICH

0Z0Z-610Z







wournmolpy ¢

KA T# ASND PASIOT-BOTRIN RT(Z 9U3 U0 JUSWIIO)) 0) BUIYSTA SUSZIND) “§

*312.0U0D PUR SIMONNSLIJUL 2U) JOJ Pa)seAUr £peal[e ST ASUOT 21) 20UIS p[ingat A[{rIouad
Aoy I, "WLIRIPUIM B JOJ UM} ST8T B 9q PO UOISSTIIO(] "% 0¢ SIY 31 mun 1224 Jod 944 JO
uor1eroa1dop oARY S[[ILIPUIM ST, "PIZITRUT] 2 [[1A JUNOWR aY) USYM ARA PUE MOU U00MI2Q
S90P I0SSOSSE JRUM IOAO [OTIUOD JABY ), UOP IM “60'H$ 01 398q G H$ 99npPai 0} ST ROD~—03T 'V
MOTATOAQ AADT g

Juasaxd fle projmer)
NBN pue AopuLy IPURIY ‘YIS Sourel ‘omny pey;) ‘osIp Aespur] ‘Sunfrey nstry ‘Aoy[Im peid

D10y ¢
pIO 03B 1
epuady
Aavdadr1 T00H)OS HOIH
(SurIeog] spuogq yse)) SUIYI0AN 3} gumoro) ‘IN'd S+ 9
8T0C ‘LT 12qUIDIB(

ONIAVAH DITINd ~ £497T
ONLLAAN TVIOAIS

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

juowrnInofpy g

spog yse) SuDyIo | JO 90UBNSS] 9N} UO JUSWIWIO)) 01 SUlySIAL SUIZHL)
MITATDAQ) SpUOY Use)) SunfIop Jo aouenss] ‘¢
Med1od ¢

"JOINSI(] 9 JO puny yseo Suryrom o) Jursearour Jo asodimd oy 10§ spuog yse)) SUBTOM
000°000°I$ [[9S 01 TONEINPF JO pFeog 911 JO JUUL 9Y) SulLoow0d JULIESH oNqnd V - 1pIO 01 [[D) [

epuady

AAVIArT TOOHDS HOIH
W'd 059
8T07 ‘LT I9qUIdd(

ONIAVHH DI'T14Nd - SPuog yse) SUII0A JO SOUBNSST
ONILIHN TVIOHdS

G A'S'1’D HLASHOAVOIUVIA



3q [[1A SUO MU AL, -1oke1d ode) € YIIM TOXI [puuRyo 77 € STOTU Apuermy) "S[EIISTIAL [OOUOS
yB1E/100UDS SIPPIAL 94} 105 Juounyiedac] AISDIA Sy AU Tia BTI9YeFE)) OY) Ui woyshs y—2aoug
:0S[E QU0 MIU ) JO IO sTeok toeyy 108 01 Suidog are o M—UGOf
- K)IIGTXA]] SI0UT JO] B 2ATY O3 sn SMO[[e WAIsAs MU ST, "o1qE) $ 101008 Y “05els
O 31 980 PINOD I UMOD 1o/pue dn paysnipe aq UED QmIN{oA 24, 1 JO 300 Furod sjusuodwod
$$9] UITA [O1148S OUO 3 PIROM 10y, "eISKS UMOP PAYOOT aq pnOM WAISAS MON 4L
“191J0 WRISAS oY) A Jurssowt oI ordoad snotres 1U4M 0} wodo osje axe Aoy, Moeqpe] JO 101
v oA1d pue [eanbs os{e Koy, [om FunpAue Je0Y 1,U0P 04 YoNwE 08 PAFNU ST 3 ng Teay ued noA
syrom ey Ay “sdue ygnoua dawy 10U Op 10 UMOTq ISR AT sroyeads AWOS “HIOM 10U OP sroyeads
apts awioy oy ‘280w JO - TOYOBS[q SPIEMOY IN0J PUE 1IN00 9y} I0J 0A) JO ISISUCY sioyeads YInog
oy, "Plo STAA 91-G1 ¥ Ko, ‘souoydoIdI SSI[IM £ue 2sn 0] 9[qeUR APUALIND AT 3 M—aoug g
-$00UBUL} JNOGR e} 0] PUe Ky oY) Jnoqe 3[el 0L 191 NAREY!!
WAS [00YPS SPEID Y3 VO J10M pue jof Supjred yoeq A4 Furystuly oFe Mot JYSTI 2A8Y M spooford
Afuo o], Ao JOJ Imoqe JUTY) 0] S SARY O nok pajurs 10g ATenue[ [HUR uonoe 10§ Jurjool
10U 078 A\ "WAS UO £quo st oronb oy “yoxyord o) UY BT JOBN oty ‘pAITLL, BLIRFED O ‘puOIDS
wik3 a1 s «£yrorad Jo QUITING UE royye803 nd 90LIEf “yosyord o) UT oT8 SLTLTISI oy—V uyof 'V
swoskg punog 97eD % WAD SH 'L
- Jeok 1XaU,
£es 00D 9 JI UOISRJUOD HSHE aAR oM HuTy [ -uonydirosep 2uo | od&1 © st axU— sowel )
- 10SUO] 2SIN0D M3 I YT $I010ea) JU) s¢ suondixosap asaud
ojepdn 0} PaoU OA4 "SISINOI JwaU SUIOS PAppE am Jeak 100YoS 6107-810C oW 104 -suondIIosap
asmoo Jurepdn Ajurewt 318 9 -gnsmo0 Aue Surppe 10 Junofep 94 10U s ap—S2oud g
-giuounsnfpe o Moge N[el 01 2534 st 201g—V WOl 'V
070T-610T sorepd(] 9pIND wonduosa( 080D SH 9
OSSN ¥ SUIIeo 1

Sfa

preog] 9t SSSIPPY O SurysIA SUOZID 6
suonedara(] pue SIONSIA JO ponugody v
e

suonejuIsdid

souetda|[y 10 98pald €

quasald T[e pIoJMeL)

JepAL pue ASpurel TpUBLe W3] SOUEL oy prgD “OsiAL Kospur] ‘SunfivE NSLE ‘KYIIM Perd
mep 1oy ¢
12pIQ) 01 [[BD

-—

epuady

AAVadr1100HDS HOIH
FuneoN sem3ay (Surredy £A97] 31} BUIMOI{O, 1) TAd 00-L
ST0T ‘L1 WquRd

INLLAAN IVOd TOOHDS YV INDHA

TH s HLASHOA-VOAVIN



‘50104 $2K [V

pIOJAEID) NRJA PUOIIS

Iy SOWE[ "BpUady WUASUOT) ) aso0xdde 01 UOTIOIN

1sanboy 2AeaT ued FOIS % suoneudISNY JIeIs

Q107 IQUISAON JO j10day] s JoInsear],

syroday [eroueun]

9107 1quia0a(] JO STiTd Preod

Q10T ‘9T JPQUIAAON U0 Fureay preoy] U J0j SANULA uad( oy 3o Teaoxddy

(Toquiaw pIeoq Aue £q BpuaSE JUISUOD JYf) WO PIAOWI aq Aew woll AUY) epugﬁv JUASUO) ‘[EAO.IddV 01
oY

&G0 0T d

"100YDSs 9T} PUNOIE SI0[ OF dojaasp 03 sue[d oFe o1a1) 98NEIq MOU
suop Suraq sTj JuoWNO0p Ayl SuuSis sn 0] PIS UMOP OU SIS Kourone 2y, 'S99y [BUONIPpE 10
ou are 2101 ], 1dWoxe Xe] 918 9A 9SNEIAQ SN 10J $99] Ol 218 2I9Y ], "TRIMIJO N $o3ell snf STy, 993}
JOJ SOTAIRS A1) 9N APEII[E OM -yonjexsue oY) idope pue ug1s 0) st 10§ sroded yues oH OHISIA
UOTBIIUES OY) JE I0JeUlpIony) 1wawdofaaa(] oruouody pue Kmanmwo)) 2y TSN PPIN-OYT d
‘&8I0 30 9TeI[IA St 18 YOIN WO 19391 © POAIQOAI QARY IM—UYO[ 'V
joInsi(] Arejueg Uonexauuy "6
) 108 oym SOUNOUTE [[IA Koy ‘Arensqe. U "yey Y} Ui Swel mo nd
pue Kdde 03 Suyod are am “mou 1431y "sn 0] 193 p[nOM Koy swp a1 £q ASUOW JO IO UL LM =111
‘pOOYTI [T8 UT "[000S 1SIPadu 3G} JOT oTv oM 0SNRIAQ SPURJ oY) JO AUE 103 T[4 9/ ULy} 3,U0P
M %S 01 dn JoF Jurid © yFNOIY) SN SOSINUILAT BIAWIO] OYJ, “31EqP 0} 2[qIS1[2 VO[T 66" 1$--091
308 01 A13 0 s1oked X©) IO 0] 1T 9M0 M INQ I 193 0 S1.I0J BT ST R[NULOT OU) T3] 3,UOP M
-groked x®) 0 01 jorjar 9A13 03 Asuow Juesd 10] S)OMSIP 0} USATS Asuour paas els ST SH 1—uyof vV
Jueln Jorey xel, Aedord '8
‘syoed moN-—ugof A
“WIaT) AN PINOd 9 J1 938 0) Kousnboxy pexooyd Aoy —oog O
isyoed mou e Sunjoo[ Ko o3¢ ‘pro sIeak T 2R syoed oy, :soUOYdOIOTWL §SO[ITL M—PpeyD d
‘saruedtod JUSIBFITP 3214} 9 oredwoo pue 99§ 0} 9OUABIIP NP INO Op 0} PIVUD A\ "OUOD 2ABY
om souoydoIoTul JO JoqUunit a1) Ut papnfout st soudoisTIy)) 210 9Bl 0 PASU S M "9ONTLIIO))
U 2150)enS YSNomy) SaWod ISk Lrronad Surpuads papustiLIOdAl AUy PRy UM 3018y —SIWE[ ‘O
10 1,Uop SIn[eads oY1 puk pajjInit s 3] 'seyoads § pry oW
Teaq 3,uro sjuared syurejdwoo 108 A[[enuiiuod 9 “gorienpeIs 10y joeyrodurr A[[eax s1 SIYL—90LEH
yruo) STy} Uo uaye) Fursq ST UOHOE O ‘4O 109JaT 0} YIUOW B dABY IM—UYO[ °
("0pI0) Pue Jorq 0F YOI SAED 1) I SUITY) "oULf ST 919} ST JeTm UM} SUWOS MO PISU IM
Fury) sorediod SUIos ‘SUnt 9y je Furyoo] uaypy “Auedwoo [ed0] & a8 Aoy ‘A[[BUONIPPY "19JE
oIoM OM JBUM pUE)SIOpUR A[[eal Koty Uy 3. uop | ‘goryrod wWAS oY) uo pIq Aot} GO ——90TIg
;1odeayo yonur 08 }o3YHpUnOS St Ay —~Kaspur]
‘ueld d18a1enS 841
70 IO FUIUIOD SIJJIUIWIOD INO JO JUO ST sanor,] 194 104 0} SULIQ ) UPNOM I/ J0 59 X —uyof
;2511 1o jo doy 3y Je ST ST Ueld orfojeng mo 18 Sunjoo] LIYM—PBUD
-1ak qorD ()9 PUMLY OJUI S908 XE) SITES £1uno09 oY) JO %,/ 9—037]
;09 puny ojur Sumndur om a1e Aauoul qonur MOH—SaWef
 oUITNS J¥aU WAS Jooyds 9prIs pue 10] Junyred o1 01 uOIIppE
ut jo no joaford sty 103 sastuadxa ay) 93} 03 ‘000°00v$ 2ABY 94 09 PUN rende) u[—037
oload feorsny Sutidg
s qudy 10 198 RIIOJRJED AU} pUB uorjenpeld Joj 19s 8q 0) wAS o) UM 9Mm ‘UONIPpE U[—UYOf
‘souoydoIor Jo Jor[ 3y) 0} onp T[oK 01 9ABY W) W symd Jo[Tews Ym 9soy) ATuarny
“[0AQ] JXOU Y} 0} S[EIISOUL INO T) djoy 14 WaIsAs STY [29) AJTea1 DA "19119Q JI0M T[4 1IN0
pue ur opej Y, "S[eoISU [ITMA djoyy 03 95e)s U0 souoydoIOTIr SS9 UYL I9XTW [eHBIp PUURYD TE ©

= Z

S

o U@ =

=




are(]

pAISNY

:pasoiddy

"$30A $24 [V

KoN[IA pelg puodag

Iy sewref uwnolpy 01 UoHON
JuowuInolpy

/S04 K IV

Y23 SoWR| puodas

MY Pe)y—I0MsIq

a1} Jo puny yses Sunpos o1 dursearoul jo asodind ay) 10y spuog yse) SurfIo 000000 TS

gurpes yo esodind o) 10] spuog puny yseD SUDHOM 000°000° T$ JO 2ouensst a1 ssoxdde 01 uonow
“JOLI)SI(Y Y1 Jo punj yseo Sunyrom o) Sursearour Jo osodmd auy 107 spuog yse))y Sunfrop
000°000°1$ Suryres o esodind a1 10f spuog pung yse) SUDIoM 000°000° 1§ Jo 2ouenss] ‘feaoiddy

'$2)0A S9K [V

ISTAL Aaspur puooas§

Kapyurg

IpuBIg—PaIuasal] se 6107 A voneoriddy juein) jo10y xg], Aledoid oy aaoxdde 01 uonojy
PIIUSSAL] Se 6107 A voneorddy juein ooy xe], Auodoig ‘qesociddy

‘$9J0A SOK [[V

ANIAL PeIg puodds

Iy Sowef——6107-810T sorepdn opmo vondimsa(q 9smo)) SH a1 saoxdde 0) uono
6107-810¢ sorepdn opn) vonduwsa( asmo)) §H ‘Teaoddy

"$DI0A S9A [V

Kapurg] 1pueIg puodasg

oY Sowe[—@ (7, JO UOISUA)XH puk §1(7 10F AadT 2up 2aordde o) uonojy
6107 JO UOISURIXT 29 {107 I0J KA 7 (IS[1)) WAsIo-voie ‘Teaciddy

Gl

a4l

el

Cl

Tt




usnanolpy 'S

AN TH asnon q11(‘3105-’80112w 10T Iy Uo JUAVITION) 0] BUII{SI M SUIZNIL) 7

-2]A10U0D PUR SIS ) 10J PAsAAUL Kpeoite st Aouour oW Q0uls prnges AyeIauad
Kotp], "wTRFpUIM € 10 Suip oXeT B o pinom gorssTru0d3(l %0t sy 31 pun ek 1od 04t JO
uoneIoaIdap 9AEY sqrupuis SUL -pazifeut} 2q T JUNOWE It} UYA KRNl PUB MOU UR2M1]

§50P 108SaSSE YA 1340 oNuoD 3ALY 3,UOP 2 A 60 7S 03 10RA 61 b4 eonpal 01 8t pon—0971 'V
MATAIDAQ £AYT E

-uasaoxd [e PIOJMBI)
ey pue Aopyute ppueie P com[ ‘oMM Pey;) ‘ST AoSPUl Gunfrep] nSIY ASIM PErd

mep 1ed T
wpI0 o iED 1
epudsy
AVYAr TOOHDS HOIH
(Sureof SpuoH Used gupIop AW gamofo]) ‘W d §V°9
Q107 ‘L1 Pqueand

ONTHVIH ridnd — 491
ONLLIIN TVIOHdS

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Juowmolpy  °S

spog yseD SUPHOM JO aotenss] ) TO W0 O} FUTYSIA SURZOED Y
AMOTATOAQ) SPUOY USED JupTIO M JO 90URNsSL T

mep Tod T

omISI(] oW JO Puni yseo Fupjiom 9t} Fursealout jo asodmnd o 10§ SPUOE YSED FuIo M
000°000°1$ 1198 O uoreonpy Jo preod ot JO Juaut oY) FuIIoOU0d SUHESH arqnd V - BpI0 O ey 1

epuady

AAVAArT TOOHDS HOH
‘ACd 0£:9
{107 ‘LY QU

ONIYVHH TN — spued yse) SUnLIOM JO 2ouENSssy
ONILLTAN TVIDUALS

asn HLAS}IOJ'VOHVW



5q T[1M SU0 MU YL -Tokeid ade) ® YIM TOXIU [ouuERyd 7 € ST Apuarm)) S[ROSUA [00Y2S
y31py/100428 APPIA 21} 10 juounaedac OISNAL 2t J1jouaq (1A BIINJED oy ut wshs y-—oold 'a
-0STe QU0 MDU L) JO IO 1ok U0913T) 1938 O gudoy o1e 3p—UYOL "D

- £YIIQIXOT} 910U 101 B aAeY O} S SMO[Ie WoshS MaU ST, 148l 8 101008 Ot} ‘0TS

10 71 9SN PIAOD A UBOP 1o/pue dn pasnfpe aq Ued SWINJOA 3G, W JO MO Jurnuioo syuauedwod

$SO IHEA UDIIAS U0 39 pIoom 21941, weysks uAOp Patoo] B 94 IO WAISAS AN 4 1

)0 UIISAS S YL Furssaut o8 apdood snotreA 1ot OF wado os[e 918 K9, forqpa9} 10107

g oA1g pue [eonbs Os[e Loyl Tem FunjiAue 1ear 1,Uop no& yonw 0§ PaInuL St jnq Ieay ued noA

syIoMm JRUA “sdue y3nouo SALY 10U 0p 10 WMoY TR 21 s1ayeads aWog oM J0U op s1oxeads

apts awoy 3y} *3soutJO g1oUPLalq SPIEMO) N0 pub 11000 3y} J0J 0} JO ISISUOD srojeads YInOg
241, ‘pIo s7ea4 91-G1 918 Ay, -souoqdoIom SSAFRIIA £ue osn 0] 9jqeun A{USLINO o op—oug d

-gooURUIJ JNOQE (B} 0] PUE Ky Y3 noqe (el 90Hd 191 1] "J00T}

Wk [ooyos dpelD 3 U0 oM pUe 10| gursyred orq AU Furystugy are AMou JyST1 2ABY 2/ 192 (o1

U0 AU, MOU 103 1N0YE Sury) 03 Ui} ALY O nok poyoem Jng Aenuef TN uonoe 10y Fun{oo]

100 oT2 O\ 'WIAS U0 £quo st e30nb 30 “qanoed U U “BIIE JOEL ) ‘prIy, "eLiRRged AW ‘puOI9S
wiAg oyl s <fyrotad Jo SUIINO UE romego) md 20Hd -Javoed oY) Ul 218 soyRInSd Y L—V WOl v

cuasks punog 91e) ¥ WAD SH L

+ 189K 1%,
£es 1,UOp 2 J1 UOTSOIUOD FSTI B 2ARY oM UG T ~wondizosop U0 | od£1 e ST oY 3] Sl "D

- 1o3U0] 95IN0O MAU ) YOT) $I9U0Ba) ) SB suondriosap 953U}

oyepdn 03 PIAU 3 -gaSINOD MAU OWOS PIppe 34 eak TOOYRS 6107-810T 2 10, -suondrrosap
as3n00 Surepdn ATUIEUT 3T8 I gosmod Aue Surppe 10 SUBA[EP 29 J0U TiM oS 2o1d 'd
-gyuounsnfpe 1) IN0GE T8 0} 1oy ST 20Mg-—Y BUor Y

0z02-610T sepd() pD nondrosacg 280D SH 9

preog oy ssAPPV O FuIysIpy SWZRL) 6
suoTiReTa(] Pue SIONSIA JO wonudoday ¥
Suonejuasdid

souerSe(y Jo 98pald 't
uesoxd e PIOFMEBL)

1R pue kepiutd puerg ‘g SIWe [ ‘ommy peuD OSIAM Aaspur] Gunlrey NS ‘KoyTIA DBIEL _
mepod T
wpIQ O ITED 1

Bpuasy

Aavdadrl 1OOHIS HDIH
FuneN xeday (SurredH £AQ7] 3Y) BUIMOTI0 1) A 00:L
STOT ‘L1 a2

ONILAAWN AIV0d TOOHDS v inoad

e arsad HILASHOA-VOUAVIN



'$210A $AK [V

PIOIMEID) NI PUOIIS

oY sewef “epusady JUAsUO,) Jy) sao1dde 01 OO

15onbay 2R YuBg JOIS 29 SUCTIBUSISIY JJRIS

Q107 JOQUIDAON JO 110day] § JoInsed],

s310day] [erouRuL]

§10T 1quEeda(] o sl preoy

Q10T ‘97 JOQUISAON U0 Sunoajy pIeog a1 10] sajnuty uadQ a1 Jo reaoxddy

(“Jaquiour proq Aue Aq epuafe JUOSKOd ST WIOY PIACWDI 9q AeW Wl Auy) BEPUSSY JUIsU0)) “qeaoddy QT
uonoy

&8 $T o

"[00Yos 3y} punoe s3of o doaaep 01 sur[d a1 JI31) 9SNEIAQ MOU
ouop Suaq st 1] “Juwnoop Ayl SuruSis sn 0) APIS UMOP OU §395 ASUI0NE S, 'SIT] [RUONIPPE 13U)0
o a1 019y [, JJWaxXa XE) o2 oM 9SNEBD3( SN JOJ SII OU Ik I, TeIdJO 1T soyeld 1snf sty ‘o1
10] BOTATOS A1) 95T APRAI[E oAy "UonExXauLe o1) jdope pue udls 0} sn 10§ stoded yuds off OMSIA
UONEIUES 21} 18 JOJRUIPIO0;) JUWdo[aAa(] SIuouods pue AJUnuiwoy) ay) st ajn( YIN—0T g
MASIO] JO 93R]IA 9U) T8 JOIN WO I91)3] B PIAIOOAT 2ABY 9 (A—UYOf 'Y
OHIST(] ATEJTURS UONRYIUUY 6
)1 5108 OYM 20UNOUUR 1A A1) ‘ATENIQS] U] “1eq 23 ut oweu mo jnd
pue £jdde o) Surod o1 om ‘mou JySry 'sn 0) 103 pom Kayy swr) 9y} Aq ASUOW JO INO UNT ]I Aayy
‘DOOYI[ANT] T[B U “[O0YDS JSATPIIU 3y} JOU Q1B M 9STLII] SPUIy SY) JO AUe JoF [[Is oM JUTY) ) UOP
oM "%7S 01 dn 107 JueId B ySnory) sn SOSINQUIISL B[AIO] U, "91eqe 0} 2qISI[9 UOH[IW 66" 1$--09]
11108 01 £11 03 s19Ked Xe] INO 0) JT 9MO O ING 1L 198 0 SN 0§ JYSII ST B[IIOY 91} [99] ) UOP OM
‘srofed xe) MO 0] J21[a1 9AIF 03 Kouour JueId J0] S)OLISIP 0] USALS AQUOUN Pa9s 31e)s ST STYL—UYof Y
JueIn) oty xel, Aedorg °g
syord MaN—Uuyol ¥
‘IO 9SN PINOD 94 JT 998 0) Kouanbary paxyoayo Aoy —song O
i syord mau 18 Sunyoo] Koy} oxe ‘pjo s1eak ¢ are syoed oy, iseuoydoIonu s A—PRYD 'd
soturedwo TUSISIIIP 091y) oY) a7edwIod puk 998 0] AAUFIIIP NP INO OP 0] PAOU IA "JUOP ALY
o souoydOIOTW JO IAQUING 3Y) UL PIPNTOUT ST IYdOoISIIy) 2Ins 93eUl 0] PSSU M "IN
uelg o13a1ens ySnoxny sowoo i1 Aond Surpuads papuawnurosar AUy pey) s 2213 y-——sdWel 'O
' 10 1,u0p s1oxeads oyl pue pafjyaw s 3] ‘soyasads s pry o)
1807 1, ued sjusted sjurejduiod o8 AT[EnUNUOD aA) "UONENPEIT JOF ueizoduar AT[ear ST SIy [ —20LIg
Jq31uo) STyl U0 uaye) Furaq SI UOHIOR OU ‘U0 JO3[J91 0] YIUOUE B SARY IA—UYO[
(‘3301 pue yorq 0F YOTYM SIS 9Y) I SUMY) "JUL ST ALY} STIBYM JULY) SWOS ‘MU PIIU 3M
yurg serueduio awos ‘sun oy Je Supjoo] uey Ay “Kuedwrod [820] € a1e Lo} ‘A[RUOTIPPY "10)je
oJoM 2M JeTM puejsiopun ATTear Aoy yury) 1,uop T ‘uoniod wAS oY) uo pIq L9y} U -—I0TIE
;Jadeayo yonur os }oayHpunos st AY—Aaspury
‘ug[q o139181§ Y}
70 100 FUNBOD $I9JWIWOD INO JO AUO ST SANI[L0B] 104 noA 0) FULIq 1, UP[NOM M 10 §9 x—Uuyof
23s1p Mo Jo doj ot 18 STy SI ‘ur|] J1EINBIG N0 8 Jur{00] U2YM—PLYD
‘TR0 Yovo (9 pung 03ur s208 xe) Soes AJUN0D 3Y) JO % /9-—037]
209 puny oyut Sumndur o e ASUOW YOI MOF{—SIUe[
‘IQUWIINS XU WAS Jooyos apead pue 10] Sunyied ay; 0} uonIppe
1 Jo 1o oafoxd sty Joj sesuadxa 9y eI 01 ‘000°00F$ 2ABY 9 09 pun [ende) u[—o3]
“oofo1d [eorsniy Sundg
s Jiady 10] 198 BII01OJEO Oy PUB LONENPRIF I0] 198 o4 0} WAT oY) Juem o4 “UONIPPE u[—uyo[ Y
-souoydoIoTuI JO o] oY) 0) anp [[o4 01 aARy Wy ul syred IS[RWS Yirs 90T} ‘Apuanny
“[OAS] 1X2U 2 0} S[EIISNIU IN0 93e d[y [[IM WsAs St [99) A[[EaT 9 "19119q JIOM 1A N0
puE U 9pEy oYL, ‘S[eorsnw )i djoy o) 98e1s uo souoydororur ssf YIim JOXTU [eIISIp [SUURYd 7 ©

M = Z

UL ==

£




(]

pAIsaNy

:pasoiddy

‘$J0A SRA IV

AW peIg Puodsg

19y sowef winolpy 01 Uono
wswunolpy

/S04 SAA Y

IO SQUWER[ PUOIIS

My Pey)—I0IISI(]

Ay Jo puny yses Sunjiom ay) Sursearour Jo asodind o) J0J spuog yse)) Juniiopm 000°000°T$

Furpes o asodind oy 103 spuog pung yse)) SunIo g 00000 1$ JO eouenssT o3 aaordde 0) uonop
"IOIIST(T o) JO puny yseo Supjtosm ay) 3urseamnur jo asodind o) 05 spuog yse) SUmIo
000°000°T$ Buryjes Jo asodnd a1 10] spuog puny yse) SURIOM (00 000° 1§ JO 2ouenss ‘feaoiddy

"$9]04A S [TV

OSTAA AOSpUTT PUOIS

Kapqurg

TpURIg—Ppa)uasai st 6107 A vonesiddy juein jorey xey, Aradord a1 2acxdde o) uonjoA
pajuasard se 6107 A1 voneonddy juein jorey xe], Aradoid ‘eaciddy

"$0A S IV

KOY[IA peIg puodag

YIS sowe[—g107-810T serepd) opmp) uondirosac] 9sino)) SH 241 sac1dde o1 uonopy
6102-8107 soepd[} spmo) uondirnsa(] 950y SH ‘jeaocrddy

"$910A Sah [V

Aopyurg 1puelg puodss

YIIoY SaUIE{—¢6 07 JO UOTSHI)XH PUe 107 J0F A4 91) 2a01dde 0) uonoy
6107 JO UOISUL)XY 29 8107 10 AA9T 7 SN YIAsioJ-vore ‘Teaociddy

Sl

!

€l

!

1







) A AOY AP Check Register
i
AP Run: BDCKS5 ~— Post Date: 2018-12-14 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
___..Check Date g%..u?&]mm%} —Name— — _ — Check-Amount
._M\\_&No._@\\\ 55835 Check Allas Lock Inc 100.00
E@m%m 55836 Check Hiinois Mechanical 3,128.65
&
AN\EE\NQ\E 55837 Check JL Hubbard Insurance 100.00
\A\ 2/14/2018 56838 Check Maroa-Forsyth High School 4,057.81
Total: $7,386.46
BDCKSS Sununary
Type Count Amount
Regular 4 7.386.46
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 0 0.00
Epayables: 0 0.00
Total: 4 $7,386.46

1 of 2

12/14/2018 11:45:08 AM




AP Check Register
Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
U e Total T T T et
10 - Default 3,247.33
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 3,228.65
40 - Transportation Fund 810.48
80 - Tort Fund 100.00
$7,386.46
12/14/2018 11:45:08 AM

2 of 2




AP Check Register

AP Run: LD 121418 —- Post Date: 2048-12-14 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
_ _CheckDate . %\le%ﬁ%ﬂ@ o Name—— T e _CheckAmount-
12/14/2018 55839 Check Anhlemeyer, John 148.22
12/14/2018 55840 Check Iilinis Association Of School Boards 4,145.00
1211412018 55841 Check Livingood, Brenda K 350.30
12/14/2018 55842 Check Macon-Piatt Regional Ofc 820.00
Total: $5,463.52
LD 121418 Summary

Type Count Amount

Reguiar 4 5,463.52

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 0 0.00

Epayables: 0 0.00

Total: 4 $5,463.52

iof 2 12/19/2018 8:00:37 AM




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

Tofal ...

10 - Default

5,463.52

$5,463.52

2 of 2

12/19/2018 8:00:37 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS3 —- Post Date: 2018-12-19 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
. _CheckDate— . Check-Number— - —-Payment Type- Name — — S — S , Cheek-Amount——
12/19/2018 55843 Check Frontier 670.68
12/19/2018 55844 Check Gordon Food Service Inc 609.58
1211912018 55845 Check K-Gom Technologies, Inc 5,780.00
12/19/2018 55846 Check Medco Co Inc 2,807.60
12/19/2018 55847 Check Menards 159.76
12/19/2018 55848 Check PowerSchool Group LLC 19,504.89
12/19/2018 55849 Check Prairie Farms 248.83
12/19/2018 55850 Check Rogards 32.94
12/19/2018 55851 Check Staples Advantage MS 121.42
12/19/2018 55852 Check The Hartford 22,386.80
12/19/2018 55853 Check USA Clean 11.77
3 a1’ > - Total: $52,134.25
ST M s S _
S ,
..Uuﬂuwu ﬂu [aN o mmm.wmu | _ BDCKS3 Summary

Type Count Amount

Regular 1" 52,134.25

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 0 0.00

Epayables: 0 0.00

Total: " $52,134.25

1 of 2

12/49/2018 10:04:12 AM




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
ORI =T 7= Y. TS Tkl
10 - Default 20,517.66
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 842.19
80 - Tort Fund 30,774.40
$52,134.25

2 of 2

12/49/2018 10:04:12 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS4 —- Post Date: 2018-12-19 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
Check Date—- ....1%*2&—5—3«1;.l-..:l.i!;tvm%:..gﬂ#wﬁmtl ...... N T T S e ——— O hrarc i AMYOUNE

12/18/2018 55857 Check Alpha Baking Company 158.49

12/19/2018 55858 Check Gordon Food Service Inc 874.21

12/19/2018 55859 Check Prairie Farms 311.03

12/19/2018 55860 Check Refreshment Sves Pepsi 399.00

Total: $1,742.73

BDCKS4 Summary

Type Count Amount

Regular 4 1,742.73

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 0 0.00

Epavables: 0 0.00

Total: 4 $1,742.73

1 0f 2

42/19/2018 1:45:44 PM




AP Check Register
Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

Summary by Fund
I ——— e - AP e ,.IIH*HOE.‘.l.:.‘: — PR R N— - - e —— T e A e s = = T

e Fupd—- e

1,742.73
$1,742.73

10 - Default

12/19/2018 1:45:44 PM

2 of 2




AP Check Register

AP Run: PR 12212018 — Post Date: 2018-12-21 — AP Run Type: R

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

- -Cheek Date - Cheele Number-————Payment Type———— Name Check-Amount
12/21/2018 55861 Check BPC Flex Spending Account 1,860.57
12/21/2018 55862 Check Maroa-Forsyth CUSD#2 351.68
12/21/2018 55863 Check Maroa-Forsyth Teachers 2,764.94
12/21/2018 55864 Check Metlife 50.00
12/21/2018 55865 Check NCPERSHL. IMRF 30.00
12/21/2018 55866 Check Putnam Investor Services 900.00
12/21/2018 55867 Check Reliastar Life Ins Co 100.00
12/21/2018 55868 Check Variabie Annuity 150.00
12/21/2018 8000006103 Wire Transfer American Family Life Assurance Company 16.60
12/21/2018 8000000104 Wire Transfer AXA Equitable 6,315.00
12/21/2018 8000000105 Wire Transfer Blue Cross Blue Shield 28,259.41
12/21/2018 8000000106 Wire Transfer BPC Flex Spending Account 769.35
12/21/2018 8000000107 Wire Transfer Colonial Life Insurance 18.00
12/21/2018 8000000108 Wire Transfer Dearborn National 124.07
12/21/2018 8000000109 Wire Transfer Dearborn National 178.62
12/21/2018 8000000110 Wire Transfer Fidelity investments 187.50
12/21/2018 3000000111 Wire Transfer Hlinois Department of Revenue 11,290.61
12/21/2018 8000000112 Wire Transfer [linois Municipal Retirement Fund 7,245.20
12/21/2018 8000000113 Wire Transfer Teacher Retirement System 27,650.96
12/21/2018 8000000114 Wire Transfer Teachers Retirement Ins 4,741.41
12/21/2018 8000000115 Wire Transfer U_S. Department of the Treasury 30,623.89

T of 3

1/7/2019 8:03:32 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: PR 12212018 — Post Date: 2048-12-21 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
.. _Check Date——— -CheckNumber-— " ~PaymentType —— Name——— 7 7 T T —Check-Ameunt
12/21/2018 8000000116 Wire Transfer US Department of the Treasury 3,548.60
Total: $127,176.41
PR 12212018 Summary
Type Count Amount
Regular 8 6,207.19
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 14 120,969.22
Epayables: 0 0.00
Total: 22 $127,176.41

2 of 3 /712018 8:03:32 AM




AP Check Register

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

Summary by Fund
...\\..I.?ﬂ.ﬂi{'.\‘..|..\L:|.|..( o ——————— T T T 11.|..\4|..1.,|u1x-“°$*|.1,.lllu.1>||‘\ P e e T T e —

10 - Default 105,514.69
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 7,291.88
40 - Transportation Fund 2,487.81
50 - IMRF / Medicare Fund 11,882.03

$127,176.41

4/7/2049 8:03:32 AM

30of 3




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS1 —— Post Date: 2019-01-07 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

o Check Date —— Check-Number [vmﬁﬂmin.@um||zm5¢ Sheck-Amotint-
01/07/2019 55869 Check AT&T 463.22
01/07/2019 55870 Check City Of Maroa 1,547.43
01/07/2019 55871 Check Decatur Ambulance Service 342.00
01/07/2019 55872 Check Forsyth Village 414.92
01/07/2019 55873 Check Peoples Bank & Trust 1,590.95

Total: $4,358.52

BDCKS1 Summary

Type Count Amount
Regular 5 4,358.52
ACH Checks: o 0.00
Wire Transfers: o 0.00
Epayables: 0 0.00
Total: 5 $4,358.52
1 of 2 1/7/2019 10:37:20 AM




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
[ n—nﬁ&-ﬂﬁ.‘[luti.l‘sI:.i;.....:\: e ...||WL|..‘].\:|.I.\islwlnﬂgm—\]..1‘.I!.\\||..‘|x\.|11ilw\,|..\.l.i S — — [ —— - S —— - [
10 - Default 2,054.17
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 1,862.35
80 - Tort Fund 342.00
$4,358.52
1/7/2049 10:37:20 AM

2 of 2




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS2 —- Post Date: 2019-01-11 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
. Check Date ——Check Number— - ~—Payment Type——— Name— —Check Amount -
01/11/2019 55874 Check Constellation New Energy - Gas Division, LLC 10,234.28
01/11/2019 55875 Check DMH Corporate Health Services Inc 200.00
01/11/2019 55876 Check Eclipse Ball INC 195.00
01/11/2019 55877 Check Evergreen FS Inc 15,264.50
01/11/2019 55878 Check Goodwin, Stacy 209.14
01/11/2019 55879 Check Lee Enterprise Central IL 433.72
01/11/2019 55880 Check Macon-Piatt Regional Ofc 540.00
01/11/2019 55881 | Check Maroa Lumber Co 17.75
01/11/2018 55882 Check Menards 35.05
01/11/2019 55883 Check Midwest Fiber Recycling 90.00
01/11/2019 55884 Check Midwest Transit Equipment 3,642.50
01/11/2019 55885 Check Nelsons Termite, Pest Inc 425.00
01/11/2019 55886 Check Quality Glass & Trim 620.50
01/11/2019 55887 Check SLS Inspections 184.00
01/11/2019 55888 Check Verizon Wireless 1,170.30

10f3

111/2019 10:17:48 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS2 —- Post Date: 2019-01-11 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
- Check Date———Check Number ——— —— payment Type——— Name—- _ - eeee———Chieck Amount—-

01/11/2019 55874 Check Gonsteliation New Energy - Gas Division, LLC 10,234.28
01/11/2019 55875 Check DMH Corporate Health Services Inc 200.00
01/11/2019 55876 Check Eclipse Ball INC 195.00
01/11/2019 55877 Check Evergreen FS Inc 15,264.50
01/11/2019 55878 Check Goodwin, Stacy 209.14
01/11/2019 55879 Check Lee Enterprise Central IL. 433.72
01/11/2019 55880 Check Macon-Piatt Regional Ofc 540.00
01/11/2019 55881 Check Maroa Lumber Co 17.75
01/11/2019 55882 Check Menards 35056
04/11/2019 55883 Check Midwest Fiber Recycling 90.00
01/11/2019 55884 Check Midwest Transit Equipment 3,642.50
0171172018 55885 Check Neisons Termite, Pest Inc 425.00
01/14/2019 55886 Check Quality Glass & Trim 620.50
01/41/2019 55887 Check 5LS Inspections 164.00
01/11/2019 55888 Check Verizon Wireless 1,170.30
01/11/2019 55888 Check Wex Bank 508.11

Total: $33,749.85

2o0f7 4712019 7:49:19 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKSZ — Post Date: 2018-01 44 — AP Run Type: R paroa Forsyth cush 2
Cchsck Daie \I% e %mé e Name—— T R — _Check Amount ..
BDCKS2 Summary
Type Count Amount
Regular 16 33,749.85
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 0 0.00
Epayables: 0 0.00
Total: 16 $33,749.85

30f 7

114712019 7:49:19 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS3 — Post Date: 2019-01-11 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
——Check Date— Check Number ——Payment Type — ~Name~ Eheck-Amount -

01/11/2019 55890 Check Maroa Lumber Co 263.99

Total: $263.99

BDCKS3 Summary

Type Count Amount

Reguiar | 263.99

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 0 0.00

Epayables: 0 0.00

Totak: 1 $263.99

1 of 2 171112019 1:54:20 PM




‘ AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
B T T R Fotal [—— S

20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 206

60 - Capital Projects Fund 261.93

$263.99

20of 2 1/11/2019 1:54:20 PM




AP Check Register

AP Run: PR 011519 — Post Date: 2018-01-15 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
- ChecK DAt _ Check Number 1Iv1vm<3m=%m1lll1z»§¢1|1 e e ___Check Amount
01/15/2019 55893 Check BPC Flex Spending Account 1,853.05
01/15/2019 55894 Check Maroa-Forsyth CUSD#2 351.68
01/15/2019 55895 Check Maroa-Forsyth Teachers 2,764.94
01/15/2019 55896 Check Metlife 50.00
01/15/2019 55897 Check NCPERS-IL IMRF 30.00
01/15/2018 55898 Check putnam Investor Services 900.00
01/15/2019 55899 Check Reliastar Life Ins Co 100.00
01/15/2019 55900 Check Varigble Annuity 150.00
01/15/2019 8000000117 Wire Transfer American Family Life Assurance Company 16.60
01/15/2019 8000000118 Wire Transfer AXA Equitable 6,495.00
01/15/2018 8000000119 Wire Transfer Blue Cross Blue Shield 28,504.65
01/15/2019 8000000120 Wire Transfer BPC Flex Spending Account 769.35
- 01/15/2019 8000000121 \Wire Transfer Colonial Life Insurance 18.00
01/15/2012 8000000122 Wire Transfer Dearborn National 125.27
01/15/2019 8000000123 Wire Transfer Dearborn National 178.62
01/15/2019 8000000124 Wire Transfer Fidelity Investments 187.50
01/15/2019 8000000125 Wire Transfer Hinois Department of Revenue 11,528.59
01/15/2019 8000000126 Wire Transfer fliinois Municipal Retirement Fund 8,121.05
01/15/2019 8000000127 Wire Transfer Teacher Retirement System 27,236.26
01/15/2019 8000000128 Wire Transfer Teachers Retirement Ins 4,702.59
01/15/2019 8000000129 wire Transfer U.S. Department of the Treasury 32,380.54

50f 7

411712049 7:49:19 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: PR 011519 —- Post Date: 2019-01-15 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
—-theck Daté — "Check Numbrer— ——-Payment Type———Name — Check Amount
01/15/2019 2000000130 Wire Transfer US Department of the Treasury 3,623.20
Total: $130,086.89
PR 011519 Summary

Type Count Amount

Reguiar 8 6,199.67

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 14 123,887.22

Epayables: o 0.00

‘ Total: 22 $130,086.89

6of 7 1/117/2019 7:49:18 AM




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
o —Ha._:ﬂ‘ [ %\Jtl'.:w\s:]iuﬂ% S e e S
10 - Default 108,759.08
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 20,099.08
40 - Transportation Fund 25,812.75
50 - IMRF / Medicare Fund 13,184.40
60 - Capital Projects Fund 261.93
80 - Tort Fund 342.00
$168,459.25

Tof ¥ 114712019 T:49:19 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS4 — Post Date: 2019-01-18 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
01/18/2019 55002 Check Children's First Calibrations 50.00
01/18/2019 55903 Check Cummins, Sandy L 14.00
01/18/2019 55904 Check Decatur Ambulance Service 285.00
01/18/2019 55905 Check Frontier 672.98
01/18/2019 55906 Check Jostes, Joshua M 2,189.00
01/18/2019 55907 Check Sam's Club 180.00
Total: $3,390.98

BDCKS4 Summary
Type Count Amount
Regutar 6 3,390.98
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 0 0.00
Epayables: 0 0.00
Totak 6 $3,390.98

1 of 2 1118/2019 11:25:12 AM




E ,,“:.....u.,mggléi e Sk A S T T e ‘.\xla[Iuall.}l..['}l.\Hlo.ﬂm—lw —

AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth cusD 2

10 - Default 2.433.00
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund £672.98
80 - Tort Fund 285.00

$3,390.98

2 0f 2 1/18/2019 11:25:12 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS4 —- Post Date: 2019-01-28 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
e feheck Date—— - - Check Number - Payment Type———-Name— Check-Amount
01/28/2019 55908 . Check Advanced Disposal 616.93
01/28/2019 55809 Check Apperson 346.60
01/28/2019 55910 Check Baum-Chev-Buick Co 2,129.57
01/28/2019 55911 Check Bodine Communications 587.03
01/28/2019 55912 Check Books A Million 160.35
01/28/2019 55913 Check Bushue Background Scrng 381.00
01/28/2019 55914 Check City Of Maroa 1,937.50
01/28/2019 55915 Check Demco, Inc 228.62
01/28/2019 55916 Check DMH Occupational Health and Wellness Pariners 140.00
01/28/2019 55917 Check Eichenauer Services Inc 189.50
01/28/2019 55918 Check Hoelting Produce, Jerald 47.91
01/28/2019 55919 Check lllinois Mechanical 4,086.75
01/28/2019 55920 Check Minois Virtual School 675.00
01/28/2019 55921 Check ILMO Products Company 27.30
01/28/2019 55922 Check Irwin Seating Co 600.00
01/28/2019 55923 Check JL Hubbard fnsurance 229.00
01/28/2019 55924 Check Johnson Gontrols Fire Protection LP 1,220.00
01/28/2019 55925 Check JTnet 7.020.00
01/28/2019 55926 Check Kahler, Kristopher 207.10
01/28/2019 55927 Check K-Com Technologies, Inc 1,870.00
01/28/2019 55928 Check Kirk's Lawn Care 150.00

10f 4

172412019 9:19:07 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS4 —- Post Date: 2019-01-28 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
... CheckDate __ CheckNumber — PaymentType  Name-—- Check-Amotunt: -
01/28/2019 55929 Check Kone Inc 78540
01/28/2019 55930 Check Lincoln Prairie BHC 500.00
01/28/2019 55931 Check Lourash & Mahannah Excavation LLC 12,800.00
01/28/2019 55932 Cheek M- F High Imprest Fund 78.91
01/28/2019 55933 Check Macon-Piait Regional Ofc 8,020.00
01/28/2018 55934 Check Macon-Piatt Special 36,257.52
01/28/2019 55935 Check Maroa Lumber Co 20.98
01/28/2019 55936 Check Maroa-Forsyth Athletic De 4,009.10
01/28/2018 55937 Check Menards 222.39
01/28/2019 55038 Check Miller, Tracy, Braun, Funk & Miller Lid 250.00
01/28/2019 55939 Check NextEra Energy Setvices 17,654.45
01/28/201¢2 55940 Check Nichols Paper & Supply, Co 1,569.35
01/28/2019 55941 Check Peerless Cleaners 1.397.37
01/28/2019 55942 Check Peoria Charter 1,292.80
01/28/2019 55943 Check Quality Network Solutions " 8,553.37
01/28/2019 55944 Check Robbins, Schwartz, Nicholas, Lifton, & Taylor 262.50
01/28/2019 55945 Check Rogards 145.53
01/28/2019 55946 Check Scholastic Magazines 93.39
01/28/2019 55947 Check SLS Inspections 185.00
01/28/2019 55948 Check Staples Advantage MS 554.74
01/28/2019 55949 Check Stewart, Brice S 574.98

20f4

1/24/2019 9:99:07 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKS4 —- Post Date: 2019-01-28 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
. CheckDate. . CheckNumber. . —Payment Type - Name—— - —— 7 70 e e —CheckAmount

01/28/2019 55950 Check Supplyworks 1,005.92
01/28/2019 55951 Check Supplyworks 2784
01/28/2019 55952 Check TAP Business Systems 3,358.70
01/28/2019 55953 Chack Technology Management Rev Fund DolT Accounts Receivabies 540.00
01/28/2019 55964 Check Thoms Plumbing & HVAC inc 600.00
01/28/2019 8000000131 Wire Transfer Bankcard Services 140.29

Total: $123,751.49

BDCKS4 Summary
Type Count Amount
Reguiar 47 423,611.20
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 1 140.29
Epayables: c 0.00
Total: 48 $123,751.48

3of4

1/24/2019 9:19:07 AM




AP Check Register

Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2

Summary by Fund
o Bund e [N - % B——

10 - Default 75,145.39

20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 27,159.72

40 - Transportation Fund 845.08

60 - Capital Projects Fund 14,587.03

80 - Tort Fund 4,794.27

90 - Fire / Safety Fund 1,220.00
$123,751.49

4 of 4

1/24/2019 9:19:07 AM




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCKSS —- Post Date: 2019-01-28 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
Check Date Check Number Payment Type Name Check Amount
01/28/2019 55955 Check Kirk's Lawn Care 1,775.00
Total: $1,775.00
BDCKS5 Summary
Type Count Amount
Regular 1 1,775.00
ACH Checks: 0 0.00
Wire Transfers: 0 0.00
Epayables: 0 0.00
Total: 1 $1,775.00
1/24/2019 10:48:52 AM

1 of 2




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Marca Forsyth CUSD 2
Fund Total
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 1,775.00

$1,775.00

1/24/2019 10:48:52 AM

2 0of 2




AP Check Register

AP Run: BDCK$6 —- Post Date: 2019-01-25 — AP Run Type: R Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
Check Date Check Number Payment Type Name Check Amount
01/25/2019 55956 Check Avery Enterprises, Inc 229.00
01/25/2019 55957 Check Books A Million 29.16
01/25/2019 55958 Check Sentinel Technologies Inc 185.00
01/25/2019 55959 Check Technology Management Rev Fund DolT Accounts Receivables 540.00
Total: $983.16

BDCKS6 Summary

Type Count Amount

Regular 4 983.16

ACH Checks: 0 0.00

Wire Transfers: 0 0.00

Epayables: 0 0.00

Total: 4 $983.16

10f 2 1/25/2019 10:11:34 AM




AP Check Register

Summary by Fund Maroa Forsyth CUSD 2
Fund Total
10 - Defauit 798.16
20 - Operations and Maintenance Fund 185.00
$983.16

20f 2 1/25/2019 10:11:34 AM







Tentative Budget
Fund Balance 7/1/2018

Revenue
Expenditures
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Fund Balance 6/30M19

To Date Estimates

Fund Balance 7/1/18
Audit Adjustments
Audited Beginning Bal

Revenue
Expenditures
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Fund Balance 6/30/19

Financial Data Maroa-Forsyth
1/24/2019

Fund

est

est
est

est

Fund

est
est
est

est
est

est

Budget & Actual to Date FY19

10 30 40 50
Ed o&M B&l Trans IMRF
$701,638  $477,287  $603.482 $376,066  $287,688
$7.606,700 $1,039,800 $2,580,000 723,300  $319,000
($7,712,900)  ($925,400) ($2,778,000)  ($765,742) (5285,950)
$375,000
$505.438  $591,687  $405.482 333,624  $320,738

10

Ed
$701,638
$174,118
$875,756

$7,589,552

($7,835,168)

$630,140

60 70
Capital Working
Projects Cash
$288,404 $965,526
$472,500 $1,105,000
($750,000) $0
($375,000)

$10,004 $2,070,526

20

o&M

$477,287
$29,261
$506,548

$1,042,639
($977,849) ($2,777,194)

$571,338

40 50
B&l Trans IMRF

$603,482  $376,068 $287,688

($418,341) $6,620 $11,301
$185,141 $382,686  $298,989
$2,620,625  $726,803 $324,760
($788,640) ($304,342)

$375,000

$28,573  $320,849 $319,408

60 70
Capital Working
Projects Cash
$288,404 $965,526
$340,888 $956
$629,292 $966,482
$468,201 $1,1 03,425
($699,510) $0

($375,000)

$308,073 $2,089,907

80 90
Life
Tort Safety TOTALS
$164,212 $244,922 $4,109,225
$411,500 $100,800 $14,358,600
($367,000)  ($40,000) ($13,624,992) Exp
$208,712 $305,722 $4,842,833
Surplus/(Deficit) $733,608

80

Tort
$164,212

$17,888
$182,100

$413,872
($369,951)

$226,021

Surplus/(Deficit)

90

Life
Safety TOTALS
$244,922 $4,109,225
($28,985)
$215,937 $4,242,931
$101,175 $14,391,141
($47,152) ($13,799,805)
$269,959 $4,834,267

$591,336



Cash Flow Projections FY 19

- TOTALS July August September October November December January February March Aprll May June TOTAL Ditference %
Education Fund
10.1110 General Taxes $4,640,000 $0 §2,577,153 $111,401 $1,842,065 §10,726 30 $97,000 $4,638,345 -$1,655 0.0%
10,1130 Lease Levy $100,000 $0 $56,025 $2,422 $40,045 $233 $0 $2,000 $100,725 $725 0.7%
10.1140 Special Ed Levy $80,000 S0 $44,820 $1,937 $32,036 $187 $0 $1,000 $79,980 -520 0.0%
10.1230 CPPRT $80,000 $0 $13,210 §0 $1,487 §13,312 $0 $10,900 $3,255 $5,000 $30,000 §77,163 -$2,837 -3.5%
10.1311 on Total $8,000 $0 §715 §0 $2,146 $3.577 $0 $500 $500 $500 $7.939 -$61  -0.8%
10.1510 Interest Revenue $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $3 $2,133 $916 $3,000 $3,000 $2,000 $1,400 $200 $300 $12,952 -§2,048 -13.7%
10.1611 Food Services: Student $155,000 $0 §5,080 $17,436 $25,643 $22,338 $13,753 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 $10,000 $15,000 $1,000 $155,250 $250 0.2%
10.1613 A La Carte Lunch $55,000 S0 §5,150 $3,403 $10,270 $8,963 §5,081 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $3,000 $55,867 $867 1.6%
10.1620 Food Services: Adult $1,000 S0 $0 $30 $69 $180 $71 $200 $200 $200 $950 -350 -5.0%
10.1711 Athletic Revenue $30,000 $0 s0 $4,688 §11,264 $3,919 §2,828 $3,000 $3,000 $28,699 -$1,301  -4.3%
10.1720 Fees $79,600 $0 $28,350 $550 $10,337 $9,474 §1,745 $2,000 $2,000 $10,000 $10,000 $2,000 $76,466 -$3,134  -3.9%
10.1811 Textbooks & Workbooks $100,000 30 $91,250 $2,460 $5,080 $855 $795 §100,440 3440 04%
10.1900 Misc. Revenue $77,500 $0 $1,847 $1,245 $3,996 $20,586 $979 $8,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $71,653 -$5,847 -7.5%
10.2000 Flow-Through Fed $0 30 s0 $0 S0 $0 s0 $0 §0
10.3001 State Aid $1,586,000 $0 $72,091 $144,182 $144,182 $288,364 $72,091 $144,182 §144,182 $144,182 $144,182 $144,182 §144,182 $1,588,002 $2  0.0%
10.3100 Grants-in-Aid Sped $106,000 30 80 $0 s0 $0 $0 $53,000 $53,000 §106,000 $0  0.0%
10.3200 Grants-in-Aid Voc & Ag $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,035 -$685 $3,350 -$650 -16.3%
10.23360 State Free Lunch Aid $1,000 30 §9,121 $0 $0 $380 $113 i $9,614 $8,614 B861.4%
10.3370 Drivers Ed Aid §$12,000 $0 $3,056 $0 $0 $6,963 -$3,056 $1,000 $1,000 $8,963 -$3,037 -25.3%
10.3705 PreK Grant $220,000 $0 §0 0 $0 80 §0 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $20,000 §220,000 $0  0.0%
10.3999 Library $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,844 $0 $1,844 S44  2.4%
10.4210 Federal School Lunch §85,000 $0 §0 0 $0 $0 $26,375 $9,100 $8,500 $3,000 $8,000 $9,000 $7,000 $76,975 -$8,025 -9.4%
10.4300 Title | $130,000 30 $43,400 $0 $0 $62,570 -§43,400 $40,000 $7,500 $10,000 $10,000 §130,070 §70 0.1%
10.4400 Title IV-A §10,000 30 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 $0 $1,500 $3,000 $3,000 $10,000 $0  0.0%
10,4620 Federal IDEA S0 30 s0 §0 S0 $0 S0 30 $0
10.4932 Title Il $25,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,774 $0 §$5,000 $8,000 $26,774 $974  3.8%
10.4981 I $4,000 80 $0 S0 $1,530 30 §0 $1,000 $1,000 $3,530 -5470 -11.8%
10.7110 Working Gash Transfer $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 §0 50 $0
10.7130 Transportaion Transfer s0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
10.7130.1 O&M Transfer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FUND 10 TOTAL $7,606,700 S0 52,951,279 $289,754 $2,130,152 $476,913 $77,607 $399,682 $282,137 $314,882 $203,582 $283,582 $179,982 $7,589,552 -$17,148
20.1111 Current Yr Levy §1,005,000 50 §560,251 §24,218 $400,448 $2,332 $0 $21,000 $1,008,249 $3249  0.3%
20.1130 Lease Taxes $0 s0 $0 S0 $0 s0 $0 S0 ]
20.1230 CPPRT $0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
20.1510 Interest $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700 $700 $600 $600 $200 $100 $2,900 -$3,100 -51.7%
20.1720 Parking Permit Fees $3,700 s0 $6,240 $0 $150 §0 $0 $6,390 $2,690 72.7%
20.1910 Rental of Property $100 S0 $0 $0 $0 §0 $0 $100 $100 s0
20.1930 Sale of Property $25,000 §0 0 s0 30 §0 $0 $12,500 $12,500 $25,000 $0 0.0%
20.1995 Other 30 $0 $0 80 $0 S0 $0 $0 s0
20.3001 GSA $0 s0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
20.7160 Transfers 30 $0 $0 30 $0 S0 $0 $0 S0
FUND 20 TOTAL $1,039,800 $0 $566,491 $24,218 $400,598 $2,332 50 $34,200 $700 $13,100 $600 $300 $100 $1,042,639 $2,839 0.3%
30.1112 Current Yr Levy $1,073,000 §0 $601,922 $25,761 $430,102 $2,480 $0 $22,000 $1,082,265 $9,265 0.9%
30.1510 Interest $2,000 s0 §0 30 80 $0 50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $300 -$1,700 -85.0%
30.1983 County School Facility Tax $230,000 $0 $40,101 $20,814 $19,250 $20,039 $19,429 §19,000 $20,000 $22,000 $15,000 §15,000 $18,000 $229,633 -$367 -0.2%
30.1999 Forsyth Sales Tax $900,000 $0 $79,563 $178,420 $90,377 $165,067 50 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $933,427 $33,427 3.7%
30.7600 Transfers $375,000 $0 $0 $0 s0 $0 $0 $375,000 $375,000 $0
FUND 30 TOTAL $2,580,000 $0 $721,586 $224,995 $539,729 §187,586 $19,429 $111,050 $465,050 $92,050 $85,050 $85,050 589,050 $2,620,625 $40,625 1.6%
lof2

1242018



40,1113
40.1130
40,1180
40.1230
40,1411
40,1413
40.1510
40.1920
40.1999
40.3001
40.3500
40.3510

50.1114.1
50,1150
50.1230
50.1510

60.1510
60.1983

70.1115
70.1510
70.7210

80.1120
80.1510

90.1118
90.1510

10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
a0

10
20
30

50
60
70
80
90

20f2
1/24/2019

Cash Flow Projections FY 19

Current Yr Levy $400,000 30 $224,100 §9,687 $160,179 §933 $0 $8,000
Lease Tax s0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Taxes s0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0
CPPRT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Transportation Fees s0 $0 $478 $0 $181 $0 s0
Transportation Fees: Private $300 $0 30 30 $0 $0 30
Interest $3,000 $0 $0 80 $0 0 $0
Donations. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Revenue s0 0 $0 80 $0 $0 $0
GSA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Regular/Vocational $240,000 50 30 S0 $0 $60,431 30 $60,431
Special Ed $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,010 $0 $24,010
FUND 40 TOTAL §723,300 S0 $224,579 $9,687 §160,360 $85,374 s0 $8,000 $84,441
Current Yr Levy §115,000 50 §64,944 80 $46,421 §270 $0 §2,000
Soc Secur Levy $200,000 $0 $114,358 $7,751 $81,740 $476 $0 $4,000
CPPRT $1,500 £0 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $2,500 $0 $0 50 $0 S0 $0 $100 $200
FUND 50 TOTAL §319,000 50 $180,803 87,751 §128,160 §746 30 $6,100 $200
Interest $2,500 $0 $0 §0 50 $0 $0 §300 $350
County School Facility Tax $470,000 $0 $81,417 $42,258 $39,084 $40,685 $38,447 $38,000 $39,000
FUND 60 TOTAL $472,500 50 $81,417 $42,258 $39,084 $40,685 $39,447 $38,300 $39,350
Current Yr Levy $100,000 $0 $56,025 $2,422 $40,045 $233 $0 $2,000
Interest $5,000 s0 30 S0 $0 ] $0 $500 $600
Bonds Sold $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000
FUND 70 TOTAL $1,105,000 50 $56,025 $2,422 $40,045 $233 50 $2,500 51,000,600
Current Yr Levy §410,000 $0 $229,905 $9,935 §164,326 §957 $0 $8,000
Interest $1,500 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 $200
FUND 80 TOTAL $411,500 50 $229,905 $9,935 §$164,326 §957 S0 $8,150 $200
Current Yr Levy $100,000 $0 $56,025 $2422 540,045 $233 30 $2,000
Interest $800 $0 0 $0 £0 $0 $0 $100 $100
FUND 90 TOTAL $100,800 s0 $56,025 $2,422 $40,045 $233 50 $2,100 5100
District Revenue = §$14,358,600 $0 $5,068,110 $613,441 $3,642,500 $795,059 $136,482 $610,082 $1,872,778
[ Expendiares = R R s TS A LI A T ke o A SR A T
Ed Fund $7,712,900 $603,735 $586,363 $730,369 $676,970 $643,143 $811,688 $640,000 $670,000
© &M Fund $925,400 $91,629 $100,531 $82,800 $81,496 $92,620 $88,773 $50,000 §140,000
B &1 Fund $2,778,000 $0 $683,394 §307,525 $1,526,275 S0 $0 $0 $35,700
Trans Fund $765,742 $260,570 $37,670 $44,547 $53,935 $58,388 $50,788 $50,000 $55,000
IMRF Fund $285,950 $20,542 $21,924 $26,828 $25,978 §27,070 $26,000 $26,000 $26,000
Site & Construction $750,000 $41,485 $48,089 $16,341 $8,452 $145,463 $4,640 $10,000 §385,000
Working Cash 50 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0
Tort $367,000 §11,261 $52,502 §106,642 520,964 §2g,182 $32,399 $7.000 $5,000
Life Safety $40,000 80 $27,672 $11,300 §381 $800 $0 §5,000
District Expenditures = §13,624,992 §1,029,222 $1,5658,145 $1,326,351 $2,394,491 $996,667 $1,014,288 §788,000 $1,316,700
Beginning Balance $4,242,931 July August September October November December January February
Projected Balances $3,213,709 $6,723,674 $6,010,764 7,258,772 §7,057,165 $6,179,359 $6,001,441 $6,557,519
Transfer to PSB $4,000,000
Revenue lo SSB 30 $5,068,110 §613,441 $3,642,500 §795,059 $136,482 $610,082 $1,872,778
Transfer from PSB to SSB Transfer $600,000 $1,100,000 $0 $0 $500,000 $250,000
Balance PSB $3,570,833 $2,970,833 $6,970,833 $5,870,833 $5,870,833 §5,870,833 $5,870,833 $5,370,833 $5,120,833
Balance Scott SB $904,742 $475,520 -$14,515 §372,575 $1,620,583 §1,418,976 $541,170 $863,252 $1,669,330
Total Funds $3,446,353 $6,956,318 $6,243,408 $7,491,417 §7,289,809 $6,412,003 $6,234,086 $6,790,164
Fund Balance by Month
Ed Fund $875,756 $272,021 $2,636,937 $2,196,323 $3,649,504 §3,483,274 $2,749,193
C & M Fund $506,548 $414,919 $880,880 §822,298 $1,141,399 §1,051,111 $962,338
B &1 Fund $185,141 $185,141 $223,333 §140,803 -$845,743 -$658,156 -$638,727
Trans Fund $382,686 $122,118 $309,025 §274,164 $380,590 $407,576 $356,789
IMRF Fund $298,989 $278,447 $437,326 $418,249 $520,431 $494,108 $468,108
Site & Construction $629,292 $587,807 $621,135 §647,052 $677,645 §572,866 $607,673
Working Cash $966,482 $966,482 $1,022,507 $1,024,929 $1,064,973 $1,085,207 $1,085,207
Tort $182,100 $170,839 $348,242 §251,534 $394,896 $366,670 $334,271
Life Safety $215,937 $215,937 $244,290 $846,431 $886,096 $885,529 $885,529
$4,242,931 $3,213,709 $6,723,674 $6,621,783 $7,869,792 $7,668,184 $6,790,379 S0 $0

$500

$500

$300
$300

$300
$39,000
$39,300

$500

$500

$150
$150

§100
$100
$460,882

$670,000
$60,000
50
$40,000
$26,000
$10,000

$10,000

$816,000

March
$6,202,401

$460,882
$250,000
$4,870,833
$1,564,212
$6,435,046

s0

$500 $100
$60,431
$24,010
§85,041 5100
$300 $200
$300 5200
$300 $100
$35,000 $34,000
$35,300 $34,100
$500 $300
$600 5300
$150
$150 50
$50 $50
$50 $50
$410,673 403,682
$560,000 $670,000
$60,000 $50,000
$224,300 50
$50,000 $50,000
$26,000 $26,000
10,000 $10,000
$70,000 $10,000
$2,000
51,000,300 818,000
April May
$5612,775  §5198,457
$410,673 $403,682
$250,000 $250,000
54,620,833  $4,370,833
$1,224,585  $1,060,267
$5,845415  $5431,101
50 s0

$50,164
$18,556
§68,720

$200
$200

$39,000
$39,050

$200

$200

$100
$100

$50
$50
$377,452
Cross-check

$572,900
$80,000
$0
$37,742
$26,000
$10,000

$15,000

§741,842
TOTAL
S()=
June
$4,834,267

§377,452
$250,000
$4,120,833
$946,077
$5,066,911

$0

$402,898 $2,893 0.7%
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$660 $660
$0 -§300
§1,200 -$1,800 -80.0%
$0 $0
=) $0
$0 30
$231,457 -§8,543  -3.6%
$90,586 $10,586 13.2%
$726,803 §3,503 0.5%
$113,685 -§1,365 -1.2%
$208,325 $8,325 4.2%
$1,500 S0 0.0%
$1,300 -§1,200 -48.0%
$324,760 $5,760 1.8%
§1,400 -§1,100 -44.0%
$466,891 -$3,109  -0.7%
$468,291 -$4,209  -0.9%
$100,725 $725 0.7%
$2,700 -§2,300 -46.0%
$1,000,000 $0
$1,103,425 -§1,575 -0.1%
$413,122 $3,122 0.8%
$750 $750  -50.0%
$413,872 $2372  0.6%
$100,725 $725 0.7%
$450 -§350 -0.4%
$101,175 $375  0.4%
$14,391,141 $32,541  0.2%
K seamae s
$7,835,168 -$122,268 -1.6%
$977,848 -§52,449  -5.7%
$2,777,194 $806  0.0%
$788,640 -§22,898  -3.0%
$304,342 -$18392 -6.4%
$699,510 850,491 6.7%
$0 $0
$369,951 -§2,951 -0.8%
$47,152 -§7,152  -17.9%
Fund S(D)= -5174,813
$13,799,805 -§174,813  -1.3%
$13,799,805
$591,336






mmuTEs of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Illinois, held at the Maroa Forsyth High School,
601 Washingion Street, Maroa, Tilinois, in said School District at
6:30 o’clock P.M., on the 28th day of January, 2019.

* * *

The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary 10 call the roll.

Upon the roll being called, Chad Ruwe, the President, and the following members were
physically present at said location: Brandi Binkley, Matt Crawford, Kristi Harjung, James Keith,
Brad Wilkey and Lindsey Wise.

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Fducation in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of

Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permiited to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.
The following members wWere absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever.

The President announced that a proposal had been received from

, , Ilinois, for the purchase of $ general

e ———

obligation bonds to be issued by the District pursuant to Aticle 20 of the School Code for the
purpose of increasing the District’s working cash fund, and that the Board of Education would
consider the adoption of a resolution providing for the issue of said bonds and the levy of a direct
annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest thereon. The President also summarized
the pertinent terms of said proposal and said bonds, including the length of maturity, rates of
interest, purchase price and tax levy for said bonds.

Bond Resolution 4844-1224-4870 v4.docx
2268753



Whereupon Member presented and the Secretary read by title

a resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in aftendance at said meeting who requested a copy:




RESOLUTION providing for the issue of § Taxable
General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
1llinois, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of
said School District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and
authorizing the sale of said bonds to

* * *

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Article 20 of the School Code of the State of
Hlinois (the “Act™), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), is
authorized to create and maintain a Working Cash Fund in and for the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to authority of the provisions of said Article 20 the Board of
Education of the District (the “Board”) adopted a resolution declaring its intention to avail of the
provisions of said Article and issue bonds of the District in the aggregate amount of $1,000,000
for working cash fund purposes as in and by said Article 20 provided; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the Act and the provisions of Section 5 of
the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Iilinois, as amended, notice of intention
to issue said bonds pursuant to the provisions of said Article 20 was published in the Herald &
Review, the same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and an affidavit
evidencing the publication of such notice of intention, together with a newspaper clipping of
such notice as published attached thereto, have heretofore been presented to the Board and made
a part of the permanent records of the Board; and

WHEREAS, more than thirty (30) days have expired since the date of the publishing of such
notice of intention to issue said bonds, and no petition with the requisite number of valid

signatures thereon has been filed with the Secretary of the Board requesting that the proposition




to issue said bonds as authorized by the provisions of said Article 20 be submitted to the legal
voters of the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issuc
Notification Act of the State of Tllinois, as amended, the President of the Board, on the 3rd day of
December, 2018, executed an Order calling a public hearing (the “Hearing”) for the 17th day of
December, 2018, concerning the intent of the Board to sell said bonds; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in the Herald & Review
and (ii) by posting at least 72 hours before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal
office of the Board, which notice was continuously available for public review during the entire
72-hour period preceding the Hearing; and

wHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 17th day of December, 2018, and at the Hearing
the Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be
heard an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

whHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 17th day of December, 2018; and

WHERFAS, the Board is now authorized to issue bonds to the amount of $1,000,000 as
authorized by the provisions of said Article 20 for working cash fund purposes and to levy taxes
to pay principal of and interest on such bonds; and

WHFREAS, the Board deems it advisable, necessary and for the best interests of the District
that $ of the bonds so authorized be issued at this time:

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of

Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, as follows:



Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the working cash
fund of the District be increased and the Board has been authorized by law to borrow the sum of
$ upon the credit of the District and as evidence of such indebtedness to issue bonds
of the District in said amount, the proceeds of said bonds to be used for working cash fund
purposes, and that it is necessary and for the best interests of the District that there be issued at
this time $ of the bonds so authorized.

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of
the District the sum of § for the purpose aforesaid; and that bonds of the District (the

“Bonds”’) shall be issued in said amount and shall be designated “Taxable General Obligation
School Bonds, Series 2019.” The Bonds shall be dated February 13, 2019, and shall also bear
the date of authentication, shall be in fully registered form, shall be in denominations of
$100,000 each and authorized integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof (but no single Bond
shall represent installments of principal maturing on more than one date), shall be numbered 1
and upward, and the Bonds shall become due and payable serially (without option of prior

redemption) on December 1 of each of the years, in the amounts and bearing interest per annum

as follows:
YRAR OF PRINCIPAL RATE OF
MATURITY AMOUNT INTEREST
2019 $ %
2020 %
2021 %

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent interest payment

date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of the Bonds

-5-




is paid, such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360day year of twelve 30day months) being
payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing on December 1, 2019. Interest on

each Bond shall be paid by check or draft of , , Illinois (the

“Bond Registrar”), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America,
to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on the 15th day of
the month next preceding the interest payment date. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable
in lawful money of the United States of America at the principal office of the Bond Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and
Secretary of the Board, and shall be registered, numbered and countersigned by the manual or
facsimile signature of the School Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District (the “School
Treasurer”), as they shall determine, and in case any officer whose signature shall appear on any
Bond shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond, such signature shall
nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in
office until delivery.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar, as authenticating agent of the District
and showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or
be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and
such certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such
Bond has been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution. The certificate of
authentication on any Bond shall be deemed to have been executed by the Bond Registrar if
signed by an authorized officer of the Bond Registrar, but it shall not be necessary that the same

officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder.




Section 4.  Registration of Bonds; Persons Treated as Owners. The District shail cause
books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds as provided in
this Resolution to be kept at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, which is hereby
constituted and appointed the registrar of the District. The District is authorized to prepare, and
the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed by the District for use
in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surender for transfer of any Bond at the principal office of the Bond Registrar,
duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in form
satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly exccuted by, the registered owner or his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall
authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered
Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal
amount. Any fully registered Bond or Bonds may be exchanged at said office of the Bond
Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of other
authorized denominations. The execution by ihe District of any fully registered Bond shall
constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be
authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided, however, the principal amount
of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not exceed the
authorized principa.l amount of Bonds for such maturity less previous retirements.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the
period beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any
interest payment date on such Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest

payment date.



The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as
the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any
Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal
representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the
liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other
governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds.

Section 5. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form,;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of
the Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall

be omitted and paragraphs [6] through [9] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:




[Form of Bond - Front Side]
REGISTERED REGISTERED
NO. $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTIES OF MACON AND DEWITT
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 2

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BOND, SERIES 2019

See Reverse Side for 1

Additional Provisions
Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: December 1, 20__ Date: February 13, 2019
Registered Owner:
Principal Amount:

[1] KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that Community Unit School District
Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itseli to
owe and for value received promises to pay to the Registered Owmer identified above, or
registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the Maturity Date identified above, the Principal
Amount identified above and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360day year of twelve
30day months) on such Principal Amount from the date of this Bond or from the most recent
interest payment date to which interest has been paid at the Inferest Rate per annum set forth
above on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing December 1, 2019, until said
Principal Amount is paid. Principal of this Bond is payable in lawful money of the United States
of America upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office of the Treasurer of

, , Illinois, as bond registrar and paying agent (the

“Bond Registrar”). Payment of the installments of interest shall be made to the Registered




Owner hereof as shown on the rtegistration books of the District maintained by the Bond
Registrar, at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding each interest
payment date and shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon
presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, mailed to the address of such
Registered Owner as it appears on such registration books or at such other address furnished in
writing by such Registered Owner to the Bond Registrar. For the prompt payment of this Bond,
both principal and interest at maturity, the full faith, credit and resources of the District are
hereby irrevocably pledged.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the
reverse hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set
forth at this place.

[3] Tt is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law
to exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened,
been done and performed in regular and dve form and time as required by law; that the
indebtedness of the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed
any limitation imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct
annual tax sufficient to pay the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the
principal hereof at maturity.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the

certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

~-10-




[5] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and
DeWitt Counties, Illinois, by its Board of Education, has caused this Bond to be signed by the
manual or duly authorized facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of
Education, and to be registered, numbered and countersigned by the manual or duly authorized
facsimile signature of the School Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District, all as of the

Dated Date identified above.

SPECIMEN
President, Board of Education

SPECIMEN
Secretary, Board of Education

Registered, Numbered and Countersigned:

SPECIMEN
School Treasurer

Date of Authentication: , 20

CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF
AUTHENTICATION , lllinois

This Bond is one of the Bonds described
in the within mentioned resolution and is
one of the Taxable General Obligation
School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and
DeWitt Counties, 1llinois.

as Bond Registrar
By SPECIMEN
Authorized Officer

[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]

11-



COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 2
MACON AND DEWITT COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BOND, SERIES 2019

[6] This Bond is one of a series of bonds issued by the District for working cash fund
purposes, in full compliance with the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, and
the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Ilinois, and all laws amendatory thereof
and supplementary thereto, and is authorized by the Board of Education of the District by
resolutions duly and properly adopted for that purpose, in all respects as provided by law.

[7] This Bond is transferable by the registered holder hereof in person ot by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Bond Registrar in

_ Tilinois, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of

the charges provided in the authorizing resolution, and upon surrender and cancellation of this
Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of the same
maturity and for the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange
therefor.

[8] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in the denomination of $100,000 each
or authorized integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the
principal office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same
maturity of other authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing
resolution. The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the
period beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any
interest payment date on such Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest

payment date.

-12-



[9] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the registered holder hereof
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the Bond

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration

thereof with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

wotice:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered
owner as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without
alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 6. Sale of Bonds. The Bonds hereby authorized shall be executed as in this
Resolution provided as soon after the passage hereof as may be, and thereupon be deposited with

the School Treasurer, and be by said Treasurer delivered to ,

, Tlinois (the “Purchaser”), upon receipt of the purchase price therefor, the

. same being $ . the contract for the sale of the Bonds heretofore entered into (the
“Purchase Contract”) is in all respects ratified, approved and confirmed, it being hereby found
and determined that the Bonds have been sold at such price and bear interest at such rates that

neither the true interest cost (yield) nor the net interest rate received upon such sale exceed the

-13-



maximum rate otherwise authorized by Illinois law and that the Purchase Contract is in the best
interests of the District and that no person holding any office of the District, either by election or
appointment, is in any manner interested, directly or indirectly, in his or her own name or in the
name of any other person, association, trust or corporation, in the Purchase Contract; the surety
bond executed by said Treasurer in connection with the issuance of the Bonds as required by
Section 196 of the Act is hereby approved and shall be filed with the Regional Superintendent of
Schools having jurisdiction over the District; and the Bonds before being issued shall be
registered, numbered and countersigned by said Treasurer, such registration being made in a
book provided for that purpose, in which shall be entered the record of the resolution authorizing
the Board to borrow said money and a description of the Bonds issued, including the number,
date, to whom issued, amount, rate of interest and when due.

The use by the District of the Term Sheet, in substantially the form now before the Board
(the “Term Sheet”), is hereby ratified, approved and authorized; the execution and delivery of
the Term Sheet is hereby authorized; the execution of the Placement Agent Agreement between
the District and Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, in substantially the form now before
the Board (the “Placement Agent Agreement”), is hereby authorized; and the officers of the
Board are hereby authorized to take any action as may be required on the part of the District to
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Contract, the Placement Agent
Agreement, this Resolution, the Term Sheet and the Bonds.

Section 7. Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the
principal thereof at maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property

within the District a direct annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are

-14-




outstanding, in amounts sufficient for that purpose, and that there be and there is hereby levied

upon all of the taxable property in the District, the following direct annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX SUFFICIENT TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:
2018 $ for interest and principal up to and
including June 1, 2020
2019 $ for interest and principal
2020 $ for interest and principal

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand
from the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District,
and the fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby
levied when the same shall be collected.

The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that
so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to Jevy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future
applicable laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected
as provided herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on
the Bonds. |

Section 8.  Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the passage of this Resolution, the
Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Resolution with the
County Clerks of Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois (the “County Clerks”), and it shall be the
duty of the County Clerks to annually in and for each of the years 2018 to 2020, inclusive,
ascertain the rate necessaty to produce the tax herein levied, and extend the same for collection
on the tax books against all of the taxable property within the District in connection with other
taxes levied in each of said years for school purposes, in order to raise the respective amounts

aforesaid and in each of said years such annual tax shall be computed, extended and collected in

=15~




the same manner as now or hereafter provided by law for the computation, extension and
collection of taxes for general school purposes of the District, and when collected, the taxes
hereby levied shall be placed to the credit of the special fund to be designated “School Bond and
Interest Fund of 2019” (the “Bond Fund”), which taxes are hereby irrevocably pledged to and
shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds; and a
certified copy of this Resolution shall also be filed with the School Treasurer. Interest earnings
on the Bond Fund and the Working Cash Fund of the District have not been earmarked or
restricted by the Board for a designated purpose.

Section 9.  Use of Bond Proceeds. All moneys derived from the issuance of the Bonds
hereby authorized shall be used only for the purpose and in the manner provided by the Act.
Accrued interest received on the delivery of the Bonds, if any, is hereby appropriated for the
purpose of paying first interest due on the Bonds and is hereby ordered deposited into the Bond
Fund. The principal proceeds of the Bonds and any premium received on the delivery of the
Bonds are hereby appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and for working cash
fund purposes, and that portion thereof not needed to pay such costs shail be set aside in a
sepatate fund known and designated as the “Working Cash Fund of Community Unit School
District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties, Ilinois,” which said fund shall be held apart
and maintained as provided in Article 20 of the Act at least until all the Bonds have been retired
or all the Bond proceeds have been fully spent (whichever is earlier), and shall not be used for
any other purpose whatsoever. At the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the costs of issuance of
the Bonds may be paid by the Purchaser on behalf of the District from the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 10.  Tax Matters. The District hereby covenants that it will not take any action,

omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control if taking,

-16-



permitting or omitting to take such action would cause the interest on the Bonds to be excluded
from the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax purposes.

Section 11.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names
and addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address
of the new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondhoider.

Section 12.  Duties of Bond Registrar. If requested by the Bond Registrar, the President
and Secretary of the Board are authorized to execute the Bond Registrar’s standard form of
agreement between the District and the Bond Régistrar with respect to the obligations and duties

of the Bond Registrar hereunder which may include the following:

(a) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent
as provided herein;

(b) to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list
to the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential;

(¢) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or
submitted for exchange or transfer;

(d) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

(¢) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 13.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for amy reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the

remaining provisions of this Resolution.

-17-




Section 14.  Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its

adoption.

Adopted January 28, 2019.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education

-18-




Member moved and Member

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.

After a full and complete discussion of said resolution, the President directed the
Secretary to call the roll for a vote upon the motion to adopt said resolution,

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted ave: Chad Ruwe,
Brand] Binkley, Matt Crawford, Kristi Harjung, James Keith, Brad Wilkey and Lindsey Wise.

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution duly adopted, in
open meeting approved and signed said resolution and directed the Secretary to record the same
in full in the records of the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2,
Macon and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Education

~-19-




STATE OF ILLINCIS )

COUNTY OF MACON )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt
Counties, Ilinois (the “Board”), and as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of
the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion
of the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 28th day of January, 2019, insofar as
same relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of § Taxable
General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
Illinois, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of
said School District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and
authorizing the sale of said bonds to

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 72 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and
complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit A, that at least one copy
of said agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 72Zhour period
preceding said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of 1llinois, as amended, the School Code of the
State of Illinois, as amended, and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois,
as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Acts and said
Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the conduct of said meeting and in the
adoption of said resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature, this 28th day of January,
2019.

~20-




21-

Secretary, Board of Education




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF MACON )

FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Macon, Illinois, and as such official T do further certify that on the day of

, 2019, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of $ Taxable
General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
Illinois, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of
said School District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and
authorizing the sale of said bonds to

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon
and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, on the 28th day of January, 2019, and that the same has been
deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of ,2019.

County Clerk of The County of Macon, Illinois
(SEAL)

20




STATE OF ILLINOIS )]

COUNTY OF DEWITT )

FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that T am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of DeWitt, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the day of

, 2019, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of § Taxable
General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
Tlinois, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of
said School District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and
authorizing the sale of said bonds to

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon
and DeWitt Counties, Illinois, on the 28th day of January, 2019, and that the same has been
deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of ,2019.

County Clerk of The County of DeWitt, Tllinois
(SEAL) :

23




STATE OF ILLINOIS }

COUNTY OF MACON )]

Treasurer who receives the taxes of Community Unit School District Number 2, Macon and

DeWitt Counties, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the 28th day of January,

FILING CERTIFICATE

1, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting School

2019, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

duly adopted by the Board of Education of said School District on the 28th day of January, 2019,

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of §$ Taxable
General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019, of Community
Unit School District Number 2, Macon and DeWitt Counties,
Illinois, for the purpose of increasing the Working Cash Fund of
said School District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax
sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and
authorizing the sale of said bonds to

and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature, this 28th day of January,

School Treasurer

24.







